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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT =K & & &

Dear Shareholders

We are pleased to present the
annual report for the year ended 31
March 2008.

In the year of Beijing Olympics, we
have achieved 5 new records since
our listing on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange in the year of 2000 (the
year of Sydney Olympics). During
the year, we have achieved highest
turnover HK$395 million; highest
operating profit: HK$46 million;
highest shareholders equity:
HK$183 million; highest contracts in
terms of values on hand: HK$145
million; and after taking the increase
of the share capital by way of bonus
issue in March this year into
consideration, the highest earnings
per share: 18 cents. Because of the
good economic performance of Hong
Kong as its GDP increased by 6.4%:*
in 2007; it increased the demand for
private housing and in particular the
luxurious sector. It drove a good
demand for high quality products of
architectural builder hardware,
bathroom and kitchen collection; our
Company has been able to meet with

the demand for and fill into this niche
market.

With the Government’s commitment
in promoting economic development
through series of infrastructure
projects, it will create more jobs in
the construction industry and lead
to a general overall increase in
income. People are therefore more
willing to spend for home
improvements. Unless there is a
drastic event which leads to the
downturn of Hong Kong economy,
we are optimistic that Hong Kong
economy will continue to grow in the
year of 2008 and we expect that
there will not be any material change
in the performance of our business
in 2008.

The sub prime crisis has somewhat
dampened the economic growth in
United States and Europe, and its
ripples effect to our economy is
visible as reflected from the
performance of our stock market in
the last quarter. Meanwhile our sales
in China, especially in Shanghai and
Beijing, have reflected the
continuing trend of strong economy
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in the Mainland for last year and we
have increased our spending in this
new market to promote our business
there.

Despite all these good results, we
perceive that the slowing down of
global economy because of the sub
prime crisis, high oil prices and high
inflation rate; and of China market
due to the macroeconomic
adjustments of China in order to
reduce the risk of overheated
economy. The Board of directors will
keep a close look on the expenses
and reduce costs to improve our
operating efficiency.

Last year performance has proved
our strategic move into the business
of luxury home living is in the right
direction in our business
development, we continue to extend
the business lines into home living,
such as designer furniture and living
room fittings etc. as an extension of
our traditional lines in bathroom and
kitchen fittings. We expect these
new lines of business will further
contribute to our gross margin and
profitability in years to come.
Meanwhile we do look for other
business opportunities which would

enhance our shareholders wealth
and increase the returns on
investment.

In March this year, we have issued
bonus shares to our shareholders
and in the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting, we also propose a
further issuance of bonus shares to
reward the loyalty and support of our
shareholders. We sincerely hope that
our efforts and hare work will gain
wider public support for our
company.

Last but not least, I would like to
take this opportunity to thank our
shareholders, suppliers, customers
and my fellow directors and
colleagues for their continuous
support of our Company.

TSE Sun Fat, Henry
Chairman
3 June 2008
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEB @ & % #

The following discussion provides
information and contribution to
revenue, operating profit, profit after
tax, financial condition, liquidity and
capital expenditure of the Group.

Results of Operations

We are pleased to announce an
operating profit of HK$45.9 million
(2007: HK$31.4 million) an increase
of 46%, while profit after tax
amounts to HK$37.81 million (2007:
HK$25.78 million) an increase of
47% with the Group turnover
amounts to HK$395.3 million (2007:
HK$309.6 million) represents an
increase of 27.7% from last year.

We have been able to capture the
continuous flourishing market in the
sale of luxurious apartments and
houses from major property
developers in Hong Kong. Despite
the increase in the costs of sales
caused by the increase in the price
of metal, oil and the continue
appreciation of foreign currencies
such as EURO against United States
Dollar in which Hong Kong Dollar is
pegged upon, we have been able to

maintain our gross profit to 38%
(2007: 39%). Furthermore, we are
pleased to report that our sales in
kitchen fittings increased to HK$40
million from HK$30 million in the
year ended 31 March 2007. The
improvement in sales volume causes
the increase in selling and
distribution costs by HK$11.5 million
to HK$73.7 million (2007: HK$62.2
million) while we continue our
attempt to keep the operating
expenses at effective level, the
administrative expenses increased
by 17% from HK$27.9 million to
HK$32.6 million resulted from the
increase support to our operations
and inflation in general.

Wholesales/Retails

With the China economy remains
flamboyant; we are pleased to see
this is reflected in the increase in
the sales and constructions of newly
built luxurious apartments and
houses. The increase in our retails
sales resulted from various
refurbishing projects of houses and
apartments in prestige residential
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areas such as the south district of
Hong Kong Island. Our newly opened
showroom VIA 3 occupies some
12,000 square feet aims to bring in
new ideas of designer bathroom and
living room fittings. This has yielded
an increase in sales of kitchen fitting
as noted above. Furthermore, the
emphasis on the stylish design of
clubhouses in large private housing
estates creates a new demand for
our products when the market
expects a “five-star” graded
clubhouse in those estates. While we
continue to supply large projects
mentioned in our last year report,
we have also been participating new
projects such as Crowne Plaza Hotel,
Yoho Town Phase 2, Yuen Long,
Celestial Heights, Tao Fung Shan
Site A, Shatin, 39 Conduit Road,
SOHO 38, The Palazzo, One Central
Macau, Nova Taipa Garden, Sanlitum
Phase 1 Improvement Work South
& North Tower commenced during
the year.

At 31 March 2008, our contract in
hand amounted to HK$145 million
(2007: HK$144 million).

Financial Resources and
Liquidity

The Group’s continue to expand its
business lines and volume while
maintaining a prudent financial
management policy, the current
ratio and quick ratio are 2.35 (2007:
2.74) and 1.61 (2007: 1.71)
respectively, while the cash and
bank balances amounted to HK$52
million as at 31 March 2008 (2007:
HK$46 million). The Group gearing
ratio (the ratio of total liabilities to
the sum of total liabilities and
owners’ equity) increased to 39% as

BYURAEEH 2 EESMERR Y
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of 31 March 2008 (2007: 32%). The
interest bearing borrowing of the
Group amounts to HK$62.75 million
(2007: HK$33.27 million) including
trade finance such as trust receipt
loans for imports.

The Group has adopted a prudent
hedging policy against foreign
exchange risk on imported products.
The borrowing and cash balances are
primarily denominated in Hong Kong
Dollars, the foreign exchange risk in
this aspect is insignificant.

People

As at 31 March 2008, our loyal
workforce which is a major
ingredient to our successful
operation increased to 143 (2007:
135).

During the year, Mr. Wong Tin
Cheung, Ricky, a member of our
senior management and former
director of the Company passed
away. The Board has on behalf of
the Group conveyed our condolences
to Mr. Wong's family. Mr. Wong is
remembered as a significant
contributor to the success of the
Group during his 29-year services.

Future Prospects

The sales in home living products
remain strong and continue to grow
in positive direction. Since the
beginning of 2008, as a natural
extension to our lines of business
from bathroom fitting into kitchen
fittings, the Group has further
expanded into the sale of living room
fittings and designer furniture,
marked by the grand opening of its
largest showroom adjacent to Pacific
Place Phase III in Admiralty serving
our prestige customers. In addition,
the Group is also seeking business
opportunities to work with
established developers in China for
their luxurious resident and hotel
projects in both Pearl River Delta and
Shanghai area.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT E= & § &

The directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2008.

Principal activities and geographical analysis of operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the importing and sale of architectural builders
hardware, bathroom and kitchen collections in Hong Kong.

Details of the analysis of the Group’s turnover and contribution to operating
profit for the year by principal activity and market is set out in note 5 to
the financial statements.

Results and appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 044.

Dividend

The Board has resolved to recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK5 cents (2007: HK3.5 cents) per share in respect of the year ended 31
March 2008 at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on 8
September 2008 (the "AGM"). The final dividend, if approved by the
members, will be paid on 9 October 2008 to members whose names appear
on the principal or branch register of members of the Company in Grand
Cayman or Hong Kong respectively (collectively the “Register of Members”)
as at the close of business on 8 September 2008.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.
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Property, plant and equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.
Share capital

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 24 to the
financial statements.

Distributable reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 March 2008 amounted to
HK$96,923,000. Under Section 34 of the Companies Law (2000 Revision)
of the Cayman Islands, the share premium is available for distribution to
shareholders, provided that no distribution shall be paid to shareholders
out of the Company’s share premium unless the Company shall be able to
pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Five year financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on page 111.

Purchase, sale or redemption of shares

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the
Company's shares during the year.
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Directors
The directors during the year were:

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony

Mr. TSE Sun Lung, Alan

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun

Mr. YICK Kai Chung

Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang , Jackie
Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, JA.#
Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic#

Mr. WAN Sze Chung, Wilson#
The late Mr. WONG Tin Cheung, Ricky (retired on 13 September 2007)

# Independent non-executive directors who entered into contracts with the Company
for an initial fixed term of one year and thereafter shall continue for further successive
periods of one year, provided that the Company may terminate the contracts at the
end of each one year period by giving the other party at least one month’s notice in
writing thereof.

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Mr. LAU Shiu Sun, Mr. WAN Sze Chung, Wilson,
and Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie shall retire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting in accordance with Articles 86(3) and 87 of the Company’s
Articles of Association and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Directors’ service contracts

Each of Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony and Mr. TSE Sun
Lung, Alan has entered into a service contract with the Company for a
term of three years commencing on 1 March 2000 and continuing thereafter
unless terminated by either party with at least three months advance notice
in writing.

(appointed 3 October 2007)
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Directors’ service contracts (cont'd)

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun and Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie have entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of three years commencing
on 10 December 2001 and 3 October 2007 and will continue thereafter
unless terminated by either party by three months prior written notice to
other party.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the directors of the Company has entered
into any service contracts with any member of the Group (excluding
contracts expiring or determinable by the employer within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation)).

Directors’ interests in contracts

Save as disclosed under the section “Connected transactions” below, no
other contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, its subsidiaries or holding companies was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

EERBSH (1)
%Iﬁ”%ﬁ'&'_%&/%ﬁi@ﬁﬁ’iﬁﬁiﬁiﬁ ANYRESN B-FFT-F+-At
BR-EELFTAZABHAN=F HEAVESLER EEZAN-—FB5E—

B%?ﬁ?ﬁ‘ﬁ BREEBARLEN

BEAREREEN FARAESHERASERAKER AT LEMNRESH
(R-—FARBRIATR-—FATERE CAEBERMN MALZRES DK
oh) e

EERGcHER

BRRISEEERZ IFREN FARAEEREELARAZEEANBE QA
RN - AIREARNAXRBBEAMRFELARIFEAEIAKGERESR
MZEMENTEEIBREEREAERES



Directors’ benefits from rights to acquire shares or
debentures

Under the terms of the Company’s share option scheme adopted on 22
March 2000, the board of directors of the Company may, at their discretion,
invite any full-time employees or executive directors of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in
the Company. The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the scheme may not exceed 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company. No options have been granted to the directors
since its adoption. The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited amended the
Listing Rules governing share option schemes. The new requirements have
come into effect from 1 September 2002 and render some of the provisions
of the existing Share Option Scheme no longer applicable.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Company or any
of its subsidiaries or holding companies a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

EEXEMARMBERFHIZHE

RER-ZZZF=ZA-+ZBRAZFRARREFE 2R EFTETH
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Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares

As at 31 March 2008, the interests and long positions of the directors,
chief executives of the Company and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“*SFO")) which have been notified to the Company pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and long positions
which any such director or chief executive was taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO) and have been recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or which
have been notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model code contained in
the Listing Rules, were as follows :

i) Long position in shares and underlying shares

Director EE

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Note 1)
Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony (Note 2)

#HELEE (KE L)
HAELE (HEE2)

Mr. TSE Sun Lung, Alan WEELLE
Mr. YICK Kai Chung SRREE

Note 1: The interests in shares of the Company is held by Fast Way Management Limited.
Mr. Tse Sun Fat, Henry and his spouse are the beneficiaries

Note 2: The interests in shares of the Company is held by New Happy Times Limited.
Mr. Tse Sun Po, Tony and his family are the beneficiaries.

EEREOREARKMOCER

RZBEENFZAZT-B ARAEBERFIETHRABAREZAMEAL
REDBSZEEMHEELIE (ERRESRBERH (TZ2EH]) 2RHB -4
EROIESTHEEEARBAKROEXVEETRESIHRAERRARMR
FeRaSFR (BERBZKABBRIZESAIZTRAEREFT
RRAEEZRBAHR) HEARBZRAEIRIATEREARIFEZ
BEMAZERIFR IRELTRANZETRAAESETRERE LR
EFH ([BEFH]) ANEXRARERAZEZRIFRAOT:

i) BELFARGKRERKHZIHE
Percentage of

Personal Corporate issued
interest interest Share capital
BAES YNGR § HERTRAZHA

- 12,550,094 5.98%
- 14,970,471 7.13%
8,612,100 - 4.10%
5,093,340 - 2.43%

BizF1 : Fast Way Management Limited#$ & & % I 1 o 8 %1 % %&£ £ R H B 18 A Fast Way
Management Limited 2 Z & A °

KizF2 ©  New Happy Times Limited$$ 5 &% I 1 o 5 31 B % 4 & H & {3 A New Happy Times
Limited 2 Z & A °



Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares (cont'd)
ii) Negotiator Consultants Limited ("NCL")

EEREOREMEBRHES (&)
ii) Negotiator Consultants Limited ([ NCL] )

Number of ordinary shares held

FRYERhZHE
Personal Family Corporate Other
interest interest interest interest Total
Director EE BAESR FEER YNGR X HttiE & A
Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Note 3) EEEE (MEE3) - - 1 1
Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony (Note 3) WEELE (K3 = - 1 1

Note 3: Such share is held by BHGL.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or their associates had, as
at 31 March 2008, any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO which were notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which
were required, pursuant to the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
subsidiaries or holding company a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors, their spouses or children under 18 years of age to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

1
HE3: BHGLEEZZER B

BREXHBEEN RZEBENFZA=Z1+-R REBRIETHASHAEKS
BRECHBALYERAERBAKOAEXVEETRESH AL ERA A R ¥
XF2ARBREEMEEEZE (EERZEMNEXVR) 2RO - HBRDH
EFRERAR (BRBRBEZRIEFIRARAEEZREZIAXR) ARE
DRI EISR AR TR AR EFECECMANERARARM I AR
FAE FEARBERETANEXRRARBI 2B XA

BREXIMEN FREMER ARAAIEEAMBELARES BEMATE:
EALNAES RELRBRT\BUATFLABRARARETEMZEAE
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Biographical details of directors and senior management
Executive directors

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, aged 51, is a founding member of the Group and
the Chairman of the Company. Mr. TSE has over 25 years of experience in
the trading of building materials. He is responsible for the planning of the
Group’s overall strategies and the overall management of the Group.

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, aged 49, is the managing director of the Company
and joined the Group in 1979. Mr. TSE has over 25 years of experience in
the trading of building materials and is responsible for the retail business
of the Group. Mr. TSE also assists in the strategic planning and management
of the Group. He is a brother of Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, the Chairman of
the Group.

Mr. TSE Sun Lung, Alan, aged 41, is an executive director of the Company.
He joined the Group in 1990 and is now responsible for project sales and
the marketing of products distributed by the Group. Mr. TSE Sun Lung,
Alan is a cousin of Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry and Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony.

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun, aged 41, joined the Group in 1994. Mr. LAU was appointed
as an executive director of the Company on 10th December 2001, before
his appointment, Mr. Lau was a sales manager of the Group and is
responsible for project sales. He graduated from Hong Kong Baptist
University (formerly Baptist College) in 1992 with a bachelor of science
degree.

Mr. YICK Kai Chung, aged 49, joined the Group in 1979 and is a director of
two subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. YICK has over 25 years of experience
in building materials industry and is responsible for overseeing major
financial statements and wholesale business of the Group and products
sourcing and technical support.

EEREREEARZEE

RITES

AAERE SIG ARBZARRERARNAZER -HEEREZNHE
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HAEEE AR ADAESLLE R—AREtAhEMAREB HEER
REMKMEZTRAREEABFER EEFAKRECREXB -HLETHHAX
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EFAELE 4B R-ANOFNAXEB - KR -_FZ-FF+ -+ HE
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Biographical details of directors and senior management
(cont’d)
Executive directors (cont'd)

Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie, aged 37 joined the Group in 2004, is
responsible for the management of Project Sales in kitchen fittings of the
Group. Graduated in 1994 from University of Toronto Canada with a major
in business administration, he has over 11 years experience in the industry.
Mr. FUNG is responsible for the development of the Group’s marketing
strategies and sales of kitchen fittings.

The Late Mr. WONG Tin Cheung, Ricky, joined the Group in 1979, retired
on 13 September 2007. Mr. WONG was appointed as an executive director
of the Company on 24 April 2002, and was also a director of two subsidiaries
of the Company and was responsible for the operation of the Group in
project management. He has over 23 years of experience in selling building
materials and was a civil servant before joining the Group.

Non-executive directors

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin J.~2., aged 61, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director in January 2000. Mr. LEUNG holds a Master of
Business Administration Degree from the University of East Asia, Macau
(now known as “the University of Macau”). Mr. LEUNG is a senior practicing
director of Wong Lam Leung & Kwok C.P.A. Limited. He is a fellow of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of International
Accountants. Mr. LEUNG is also an associate of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England & Wales, the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong, the
member of the Macau Society of Certified Practising Accountants, the Society
of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Management Institute
and the International Institute of Management. Mr. LEUNG is an Independent
Non-Executive Director of Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited, a company
listed on the Stock Exchange.

ESREREEARZEE (&)
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Biographical details of directors and senior management
(cont’d)
Non-executive directors (cont'd)

Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic, aged 59, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director on 19 June 2001. He graduated from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong in 1972 with honours bachelor’s degree of Social
Science in Economics. He was appointed director and general manager of
Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Ltd., formerly The Hongkong & Yaumatei Ferry
Co., Ltd. until late 1989. He has been actively involved in China trade and
garment industry over the last few years.

Mr. WAN Sze Chung, Wilson, aged 35, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director on 27 September 2004. Mr. Wan obtained a Master
degree in Business Administration from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr.
WAN is a director of Training and Consultancy Firm specializing in corporate
and personal training. In addition, Mr. WAN is also the Hong Kong Chapter
Leader of International Coach Federation (USA).

Senior management

Mr. AU Lai Chuen, Hercules, aged 51, joined the Group in 1982 and is a
director of two subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. AU has over 25 years of
experience in the building materials industry and is responsible for project
related sales and marketing activities.

Mr. LO Wai Man, aged 54, joined the Group in 1979. Mr. LO is a technical
director and is responsible for overseeing provision of technical support for
bathroom collections. He has over 25 years of experience in selling building
materials and is a licensed plumber.
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Biographical details of directors and senior management
(cont'd)
Senior management (cont'd)

CHANG Kai Chuen, Roy, aged 34, joined the Group in 1991. Mr. CHANG is
a general manager of project sales division. He has over 10 years of
experience in building materials industry and is responsible for project
sales.

Mr. MAK Lai Man, Eric aged 41, joined the Group in 1992. Mr. MAK obtained
a diploma certificate in Sociology from Hong Kong Shue Yan University,
formerly Shue Yan College and a certificate in Organizational Behaviour
from Heriot-Watt University. He has over 10 years experience in building
materials industry. Mr. Mak is a marketing manager of the Group and is
now responsible for project sales in sanitary products.

Ms. LAU Mei Fong, Cherry, aged 36, joined the Group since 1996. Ms. LAU
is the general manager of the retails shops of the Group and is in charge of
overall shop management. She has over 10 years of experience in retail
business. Ms. LAU is a sister-in law of Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, the managing
director of the Group.

Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin, aged 28, joined the Group since 2004. Mr. TSE
graduated from Unversity of Toronto with a bachelor degree of Commerce.
He is a director of a subsidiary of the Company and responsible for internal
information technology development and the marketing of products
distributed by the Group. Mr. TSE is a nephew of TSE Sun Lung, Alan, an
executive director of the Group.
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Substantial shareholders

The register of substantial shareholders maintained under Section 336 of
the SFO of shows that as at 31 March 2008, the Company had been notified
of the following substantial shareholders’ interests, being 5% or more of
the Company’s issued share capital. These interests are in addition to those
disclosed above in respect of the directors and chief executive.

FERK

REXBERBESRSRITHAEZRESN RZZEZENF=ZA=F+—-8"
REZROEIBMAEF 2 ECMACEIERRESZ NEEEBELLT
BITRHG 25%0 T :

Long position in shares of the Company HEXLARGBZHE
Number of Percentage
Ordinary shares of Issued
beneficially held share capital
Name of Shareholder BREE B o & H HERTHRIAZLE
Universal Star Group Limited Universal Star Group Limited 36,395,277 17.33%
Happy Voice Limited Happy Voice Limited 25,727,696 12.25%
New Happy Times Limited (Note 3) New Happy Times Limited ( ff & 3) 14,970,471 7.13%
Tse Sun Po, Tony (Note 3) WA ELE (HEE3) 14,970,471 7.13%
Fast Way Management Limited Fast Way Management Limited 12,550,094 5.98%
Tse Sun Fat, Henry (Note 3) WEELE (M3 12,550,094 5.98%

Note 3: Mr. Tse Sun Po Tony and Mr. Tse Sun Fat, Henry’s interest in the Company are
represented by New Happy Times Limited and Fast Way Management Limited
respectively.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into
or existed during the year.

M3 WHEELAERBFTEIEEREDANES E 2 5 B New Happy Times Limited &
Fast Way Management Limited X R 355 °

EHED
REEXN BETUSARFERNERACIZHAETNEARDEB2EER
THZEH-



Major and suppliers customers

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the
Group’s major suppliers and customers are as follows:

Purchases

The largest supplier 19%
Five largest suppliers combined 46%
Sales

The largest customer 12%
Five largest customers combined 27%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.

Continuing connected transactions

The related party transaction as disclosed in note 27 to the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2008 in respect of rental expenses
of approximately HK$2,952,000 paid to Negotiator Consultants Limited
("NCL") also constitutes a connected party transaction. NCL is a fellow
subsidiary of the Company in which Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Mr. TSE Sun
Po, Tony, Mr. TSE Sun Lung, Alan and a former director namely, Mr. WONG
Tin Cheung, Ricky, has beneficial interests. The Stock Exchange has granted
conditional waivers to the Company from strict compliance with the
requirements of Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. In the opinion of the
directors including the independent non-executive directors of the Company,
the transactions were conducted in the ordinary course of the business of
the Group and in accordance with the terms of the agreements.

TEHEERER
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Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company, as at the date of
this report, there is sufficient pubic float of the Company’s securities as
required under the Listing Rules.

Auditors

On 1 June 2007, Moores Rowland Mazars changed its name to Moores
Rowland, On the same day, Moores Rowland combined its business with
Grant Thornton. In this connection, the Board appointed Grant Thornton
as auditors of the Company effective 13 September 2007. Grant Thornton
will hold office until the conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to be held on 8 September 2008.

Grant Thornton will retire and be eligible to offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual
general meeting to authorize the Board to appoint auditors and to fix their
remuneration.

For and on behalf of the Board

TSE Sun Fat, Henry
Chairman

Hong Kong, 3 June 2008
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

E. Bon Holdings Limited (the "Company”) endeavors to maintain its high
standard of corporate governance, and continues to review and reinforce
its corporate governance measures. The Company believes that
accountability and reporting system with high transparency for the
Company'’s operation has been in place. Disclosure could also be made
timely and accurately. At the same time, the rights of shareholders can be
treated and protected equitably.

The Company is led by an efficient and responsible Board, which is comprised
of individuals with high qualifications and relevant experience. This can
ensure that the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) maintain good
corporate governance practices and have comprehensive internal control
systems, so as to cope with the Group’s development strategies and increase
the shareholders’ value.

The Board has complied with the code provision listed in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the "Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 March
2008 with the exception of the code provision A.4.1. Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules stipulates the code of good corporate governance (the “Code”),
and two levels of recommendations: (a) code provisions; and (b)
recommended best practices. It is also states that issuers are expected to
comply with, but may choose to deviate from, the code provisions. The
recommended best practices are for guidance only. The Company opted to
comply with mandatory code provisions and provisions on recommended
best practices that are considered by the Board as reasonable and
appropriate.
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Under the code provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should be appointed
for a specific term. Currently, non-executive directors are not appointed
for a specific term of service. This constitutes a deviation from code provision
A.4.1. However, they are subject to retirement by rotation at annual general
meeting under the articles of association of the Company. As such, the
Company considers that sufficient measures have been taken to ensure
that the Company’s corporate governance practices are no less exacting
than those in the Code.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules sets a required standard
against which directors must measure their conduct regarding transactions
in securities of their listed companies. The Company has adopted the Model
Code as its own code of conduct regarding director’s securities transactions.
Having made specific enquiry of all directors, the directors have confirmed
compliance with the required standard set out in the Model Code throughout
the year ended.

The board

The Board comprises six executive directors and three independent non-
executive directors. The names of the directors are as follows:

Executive directors

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman)

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony (Managing Director)

Mr. TSE Sun Lung, Alan

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun

Mr. YICK Kai Chung

Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie (Appointed 3 October 2007)
The Late Mr. WONG Tin Cheung (Retired 13 September 2007)
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The board (cont'd)
Independent non-executive directors

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.2.
Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic
Mr. WAN Sze Chung, Wilson

Biographies for all directors are listed in Directors and Senior Management’s
Profiles set out on page 018 - 021.

The Board of the Company assumes responsibility for leadership and control
of the Company and is responsible for promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising its affairs.

The Board is responsible for establishing the strategic direction of the
Company, setting the objectives of management, monitoring the
performance of management, overseeing the management of the Company’s
relationships with shareholders, ensuring that a framework of prudent and
effective controls is in place to enable risks to be assessed and managed,
and setting the Company’s values and standards.

When the Board delegates management and administrative functions to
management, it has given clear directions on the powers of management
with respect to the circumstances where management is to report back
and obtain prior approval from the Board before making decisions or entering
into any commitment on behalf of the Company.

The task of the management and staff of the Company is the successful
implementation of the strategies and directions as determined by the Board.
In doing so, they must apply business principles and ethics, which are
consistent with those expected by the Board and Shareholders and other
stakeholders.
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The board (cont'd)

The independent non-executive directors help to ensure that the Board
can make independent judgment efficiently. The independent non-executive
directors possess appropriate professional qualification among them, some
possess expertise in accounting and financial management. Each
independent non-executive director has confirmed to the Stock Exchange
his independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules, and
has also submitted an annual written confirmation to the Company
confirming his independence. All non-executive directors are engaged by
contract every year and are subject to retirement in accordance with the
Company'’s Articles of Association. As disclosed in our announcements on
13 September, 2007 and 3 October, 2007, Mr. WONG Tin Cheung, Ricky
retired as an executive director with effect from 13 September 2007 and
Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie appointed as an executive director on 3
October, 2007.

Except as disclosed in the Annual Report, there is no special relationship,
including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship
among the members of the Board.

All directors actively participated in the Board meetings to discuss the
overall strategies and business directions of the Group. Throughout the
year, the Company held four regular and seven non-regular Board meetings.
To ensure that the directors could obtain all related information for
performing their duties and responsibilities, documents for the Board
meeting were supplied to directors for their consideration before the meeting
according to the regulations set out in the Listing Rules and code provision.
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The board (cont'd)
Throughout the year, the Company Director’s attendance was as follows:

Executive directors Attendance
Mr. Tse Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman) 11
Mr. Tse Sun Po, Tony (Managing Director) 11
Mr. Tse Sun Lung, Alan 6
Mr. Yick Kai Chung 10
Mr. Lau Shiu Sun 10
Mr. Fung Cheuk Hang, Jackie 6
Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Leung Kwong Kin, J.A. 6
Mr. Wong Wah, Dominic 6
Mr. Wan Sze Chung, Wilson 6

The Board makes arrangement to provide opportunities for all directors to
include proposed discussion issued in the agenda of regular Board meetings.
At least 14 days notice are given in respect of regular Board meetings. For
all other Board meetings, reasonable notices are given.

Management provides the Board and committees with sufficient, adequate
and timely information which are complete and reliable and which enable
directors to make informed decisions on matters placed before them, and
perform their duties and responsibilities as the directors. Management
provides adequate explanations and information to the Board as enable
directors to make an informed assessment of the financial and other
information put before them for approval. In addition, the Board and each
director have separate and independent access to the Company’s senior
management.
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The board (cont'd)

Minutes of each Board meeting and committee meeting are kept by the
company secretary (the “Company Secretary”) and are available for
inspection by any director. Minutes record in sufficient detail the matters
considered by the Board and the decisions reached.

All directors have free access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures are followed and
that applicable laws and regulations. Moreover, all directors may seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances in the
furtherance of their duties and for the associated fees at the Company'’s
expenses.

If a substantial shareholder or a director has a conflict of interest in a
matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to
be material, the matter will be dealt with by holding a Board meeting set
up for that purpose pursuant to a resolution passed in a Board meeting.
Only independent non-executive director who, and whose associates, have
no materials interest in the transaction concerned will be present at such
meeting. Directors concerns must abstain from voting on any Board
resolution and will not be counted in the quorum.

Chairman and managing director

Chairman of the Board and Managing Director (in this report, *Managing
Director” is equivalent to “Chief Executive Officer” set out in Appendix 23
of the Listing Rules) are two clearly separated roles and are performed by
different individuals. Mr. Tse Sun Fat, Henry, Chairman of the Board, is
responsible for managing the Board. Mr. Tse Sun Po, Tony, Managing
Director, is responsible for the Company’s operations. The division of
responsibilities between the Chairman of the Board and the Managing
Director have been clearly defined and the written terms of reference have
been set.
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Chairman and managing director (cont'd)
Responsibilities of the Chairman of the Board are as follows:

(a) Providing leadership for the Board;

(b) Ensuring all Directors are properly briefed on matters to be discussed
at Board meetings;

(c) Ensuring all Directors receive adequate, complete and reliable
information in a timely manner;

(d) Ensuring that the Board works effectively, discharges its responsibilities
and discusses all key issues in a timely manner;

(e) Ensuring that, the Company Secretary settles and approves the agenda
for Board meetings on the Chairman’s behalf, taking into account any
matters proposed by other Directors for inclusion in the agenda;

(f) Providing effective communication with Shareholders and that views of
Shareholders are communicated to the Board as a whole;

(g) Ensuring good corporate governance practices and procedures are in
place;

(h) Giving each Director an opportunity to express his views at Board
meetings, encouraging all Directors to fully contribute to the Board’s
affairs and ensuring that the Board acts in the best interests of the
Company; and

(i) Facilitating the effective contribution of all Directors, in particular Non-
Executive Director, and building constructive relations between Executive
and Non-executive Directors.

ESEIRREEREE (1)
ARREZEIFERETERE:

(a) ABESS,
b)ERFAEEZRBEENCSESSERRBAN-—US R,

() BRABESTERUIZH TERIENER
dERESSERLEF BTREBE YERIRMEEENSI R,

() BRAAUMEARRIFAAZELBRESEERNZR LZREME
EREMNAZENEMNSE,

() ARRNAAERRBE ITRERRSZAVTEEIREESS
QBRLABERFNEXREREBRER

NAETELESHEZEERTRRERNES SBHRBES2IRAE
ZEEH IRREZENRENGLAARENE R

() REEZ (RRARFHTES) HESEHFLRFEM URRATESH
FUTESCHAEFIEAERNBEE.

031

c o

e b o n .

w w .



E. Bon Holdings Limited / Annual Report 2008

0

w

BHTERERAA " —FENFFH

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT &£ %X &

Chairman and managing director (cont'd)

The Managing Director is appointed by the Board, his responsibilities are
as follows:

(a) Providing leadership for the management;
(b) Implementing and reporting to the Board on the Company’s strategies;

(c) Overseeing the implementation by the Company of the objectives set
by the Board;

(d) Providing all such information to the Board as is necessary to enable
the Board to monitor the performance of Management;

(e) Leading the management of the Company’s relationships with its
stakeholders;

(f) Putting in place programmes for management development and
succession;

(g) Working with the Head of Finance, establishing and maintaining proper
internal controls and systems as well as disclosure controls and
procedures; and

(h) Discharging such duties and authorities as may be delegated in writing
to him by the Board.
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Board committees

The Board has established two committees, namely, the Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the
Company'’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company are established
with defined written terms of reference.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 29 September 2005. It
is comprised of two independent non-executive directors and one executive
director. The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. Wong Wah,
Dominic.

Roles and function of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

(a) Making recommendations to the Board on policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors, Senior Management and all other employees
of the corporate office and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing policy on such remuneration;

(b) Determining the remuneration of all Executive Directors and Senior
Management;

(c) Making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of the Non-
executive Directors;

(d) Reviewing and approving performance-based remuneration by referring
to corporate goals and objectives set by the Board;

(e) Reviewing and approving the compensation payable to Executive
Directors and Senior Management relating to any loss or termination of
their office or appointment to ensure that such compensation is
determined in accordance with relevant contractual terms;
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Board committees (cont'd)
Remuneration Committee (cont'd)

(f) Reviewing and approving compensation arrangements relating to
dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that such
arrangements are determined in accordance with relevant contractual
terms; and

(g) Ensuring no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his
own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee reports to the Board on its discussion results
and recommendations after each meeting and provides sufficient resource
to discharge its duties and is authorized by the Board to obtain independent
legal or other professional advices.

Throughout the year, the Remuneration Committee met once to review
the remuneration of the executive directors and senior management of the
Company. Discussion results and recommendations have been proposed
to the Board for its review.

Throughout the year, committee members’ attendance was as follows:
Remuneration Committee Members Attendance

Mr. Wong Wah, Dominic 1
(Independent Non-Executive Director)
(Chairman of Remuneration Committee)

Mr. Leung Kwong Kin, J.A. 1
(Independent Non-Executive Director)
Mr. Tse Sun Lung, Alan (Executive Director) 1
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Board committees (cont'd)
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee established on 22 March 2000, and is currently
comprised of three independent non-executive directors. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Leung Kwong Kin, J.A.

Roles and functions of the Audit Committee are as follows:

(1) Handling the relationship between the Company and the external
auditors (include: making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditors, approve
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditors, handle
issues for the resignation or dismissal of external auditors, review and
monitor the independence and objectivity of the external auditors and
effectiveness of the audit process and develop and implement policy
on the engagement of an external auditor to supply non-audit services);

(2) Reviewing the financial information of the Company;

(3) Monitoring the financial reporting system and internal control procedures
of the Company.

The Audit Committee reports to the Board on its discussion results and
recommendations after each meeting.

Throughout the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the 2007 annual report
and interim report of the Company, discussed the effectiveness of the
internal control with external auditors, and reviewed the 2008 budget
auditing fees.

In addition, the Audit Committee considered and reviewed the annual report
for the year ended annual result on 3 June 2008, and proposed to the
Board for their approval.
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Board committees (cont'd)
Audit Committee (cont'd)

All members of the Audit Committee actively participated in the committee'’s
meetings. Throughout the year, the Audit Committee met four times.
Discussion results and recommendations have been proposed to the Board
for its review, and related recommendations were adopted by the Board.

Throughout the year, committee members’ attendance was as follow:
Audit Committee Members Attendance

Mr. Leung Kwong Kin, J.A. 4
(Independent Non-Executive Director)
(Chairman of audit committee)

Mr. Wong Wah, Dominic 4
(Independent Non-Executive Director)
Mr. WAN Sze Chung, Wilson 4

(Independent Non-Executive Director)

All directors acknowledge their responsibilities in preparing the financial
statements. As at 31 March 2008, none of the directors are aware of any
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. As such, the
directors have prepared the Company’s financial statements on a going
concern basis.

Responsibilities of external auditors to the financial statements are set out
in the auditors’ report of the 2008 annual report.
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Nomination of directors

The Board has not established a nomination committee. According to the
Articles of Association of the Company, the Board has the power from time
to time and at any time to appoint any person as a director either to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board. The Board reviews the
structure, size and composition of the Board from time to time and makes
recommendation on the appointment of directors. During the year, except
as disclosed above, there was no change to the members of the Board.

Remuneration of the auditors

For the year ended 31 March 2008, audit fee paid by the Company to Grant
Thornton (independent auditor of the Company) was HK$583,000.

Financial Reporting

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Company and the Group. The reporting responsibilities
of the auditors are set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on page
041-043 of the annual report.

Internal control

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and effective internal
control system for the Group. The system is for the interests of the
shareholders by protecting the shareholders’ investment and the assets of
the Group.
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Internal control (cont’d)

For implementing internal control effectively, the Company shall review
the following five elements for internal control:

(i) Overall control

The Group has established a comprehensive organization structure and
deployed suitable personnel for the efficient implementation of policies.
Adequate information is also provided. Executive directors and the senior
management are granted appropriate authority to execute the
strategies, policies and targets of the Group effectively when risks are
within control. At the same time, the Board and senior management
shall communicate the values and code of conduct of the Company to
all the staff, for maintaining honesty and a high level of morality. In
addition, all directors actively participate in the affairs of the Board and
the work of all Board Committees.

(ii)Risk assessment

The Group determines annual operation targets, financial reporting
targets and compliance targets in accordance with the development
strategies set by the Board. This is to ensure that the Group operates
within risks that are of tolerate and reasonable level.

The Company shall review the risks faced by the Group with external
auditors regularly, so as to set a firm base for the Board to review the
effectiveness of internal control and report to the shareholders on issues
in relation to internal control.
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Internal control (cont'd)
(iii)Control activities

The Group carried out control activities comprising a diverse range of
policies and procedures, include conducting reviews of actual
performance, reviewing of performance reports, checking information
processing in transaction, performing physical controls, analyzing
performance indicators and dividing and segregating duties amongst
different people.

(iv)Information and communication

The Board and senior management shall communicate the importance
of control to the staff, enabling the staff to understand that control
must be implemented. The staff shall regularly report any information
related to operation, financial and regulation to the Board and senior
management.

The senior management shall provide the latest information on the
Group to the Board and the Board Committees regularly or under
material circumstances, in a view to have sufficient preparation for any
risks.

In order to lower risks, the Company actively communicates with, and
considers opinions from, all external parties, so that it is able to take
appropriate actions in face of risks.

(v)Monitoring

The Company shall continuously assess and properly report the
performance of the internal control system.
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Shareholders’ rights and investors’ relationship

It is the Company’s policies to have open communication and disclose
information in a fair manner. Information disclosure is a key means to
enhance corporate governance standard. Shareholders can assess the
Company'’s performance based on the information and provide opinions to
the Company. Information relating to the Group and its business, together
with its financial condition, are disclosed in the 2008 annual report and the
Company’s website at www.ebon.com.hk.

All registered shareholders shall receive notice of the Annual General Meeting
and special general meeting (together the “Meeting”) by post. The notice
of the Meeting contains an agenda, resolutions proposed and a voting form.
All shareholders, whose shares are registered in the register of members,
are entitled to attend the Meeting. Shareholders who cannot attend the
Meeting can appoint their proxies or the chairman of the meeting as their
proxies by completing the proxy form enclosed with the notice of the meeting
and returning it to the Company'’s share registrar. Pursuant to the Company’s
Articles of Association, every resolution shall be decided on a show of
hands unless a poll is demanded in accordance with the Listing Rules, or
by the Chairman or shareholders in accordance with the Listing Rules.
Procedures for demanding a vote by poll, together with the notice of the
meeting, have been enclosed with a circular dispatched to the shareholders.
The procedures shall be read out at the Meeting by the chairman of the
meeting.

In addition, separate resolutions for actually separated issues shall be
proposed to the Meeting for the approval of shareholders.

The Annual General Meeting (the "AGM”) is considered as an annual
significant event of the Company. The AGM can provide a precious
opportunity for the shareholders and the Board to exchange constructive
opinions. All directors and the senior management shall attend the AGM.
Apart from attending the AGM, the Chairman of the Board shall arrange
the chairmen of each Board Committee to attend and answer question at
the AGM.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT H i & & 6 & &

o Grant Thornton
= )

Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd

To the members of
E. Bon Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of E. Bon Holdings
Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
“the Group”) set out on pages 044 to 110, which comprise the consolidated
and the Company’s balance sheets as at 31 March 2008, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

BuATERARAFAZERR
(RESHEEIMALZERARA)

ARBMEERINFMEZIEZRATERERL2A (E2F]) K
EMBLE (ABAIEEE]) 2GR BRR EPEER-ZZZNEF =]
CT-BREAREQAEEABR HBEZHLFEZGRBERR KB
BE2BDRRGAHERER UNRFTEEHABRUEREAMEHB-

EFRUEMERRCRE
BARESABRERGHNAGRMZERUBRELARREBER(D
ARA) 2 BRERE AEGURABNATHR2FMSHBRR - UERS
BRI BRRAEREURAENATH2NUEBRAB 2 ABEL U
ERBRRTEEARNAFAE RN EABRR EENERABE 2
EHRE REAEEREHABEZ Mt
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT H i #% & 6 & &

o Grant Thornton
HE

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

BBz RIE

AGHMcEARRBAMCERH LAY BRRFEER LEREQBTE
BMAEHAEAZ - AMAREREZAT BETEMBALTEEHRESE-

BANERTIFCRBERET A S HM B BB EAET RS EE
REMBIRIAE YRBRATEL UBRSERERER S K RE
RETERERERRLL -

ERSRBTREFUARDBEAMERRAASERREEN 2 BERBRE T
BEZEFRRREMZAE ERFEaRRFAERNERMBRRES
EXERREzAR - EFLEZEARTIER AMZREERERAREEM
AYWEHNNHBEEREEZABEE URTBECEGRF BYUEEER
ERCANERCREBRRER -ERTBRIEIRACEF AR A BN
RESHEH A 2B URBYBRR2BB2H A EHTME-

AGHMAERMMES ELRRS REELEARMEBRIRE



0 GrantThornton

HE
Opinion BER
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair AREMRA FAEGEUERRCEBEAVEREENEEATHRME
view of the state of the Company’s and the Group’s affairs as at 31 March ARRERERZBENEF=ZA=Z+-—AZHERRAREREBEZEZALF
2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in ExafRReRg UEeRBEB(LAKA) 2EBEREZAER -
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been

properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Grant Thornton HMEEMHET

Certified Public Accountants HESM

13th Floor, Gloucester Tower 58 043
The Landmark 25 KB P 155

15 Queen’s Road Central EMES «
Hong Kong TR AKEL3E <

3 June 2008 —EENFARA=H g
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT iz &6 i & %

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses

Fair value change on derivative financial instruments

Finance costs

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Dividends

Earnings per share for profit attributable to the equity holders

of the Company during the year
- Basic

*  restated

2008
—ETN\EF
Notes HK$'000
Bt & TER
ExXEg 5 395,285
85 & A (244,378)
£F 150,907
H g & 5 2,232
HERDHBA (73,740)
THR X (32,604)
TEeMIAEZLATEES 998
BKER 8 (1,917)
fRERERAER 7 45,876
FrEBimx 11(a) (8,063)
FERH 37,813
B B 13 15,500
RAARRAFEE AR
B zBRER
N 14 18.0 centsi# il
* E5l

2007
—EELE
HK$'000
T
309,595

(187,826)

121,769
671

(62,178)

(27,902)

(933)

31,427
(5,648)

25,779

19,000

12.3 centsi® {L*




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET e B E & fF &

As at 31 March 2008 R=ZZENF=A=+—H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAR
Non-current assets FRNBDEE
Property, plant and equipment ME-BREKRZME

Deferred tax assets EEREEE

Current assets nBHEE

Inventories 7E

Trade and other receivables FE Uk BR X & H Ath B WL X TE
Derivative financial instruments fTEE®MIEA

Cash and cash equivalents ReERAEEE
Current liabilities nBAER

Trade and other payables R K H At B RRIE
Interest-bearing borrowings EERRE

Provision for tax FE {4 % 18

Net current assets REBEERE

Total assets less current liabilities HEERRDAR

Notes
B &

15
23

18
19
20

21
22

2008
—2E)\F
HK$'000
FTRT

40,054
1,626

41,680

80,949
123,210
998

51,665

256,822

45,064
60,644
3,655

109,363
147,459

189,139

195,857

124,328

161,625

m
T

2007
=i
HK$'000
F# 7

34,851

2,446

37,297

73,783
76,096

45,978
045

34,523 .
33,140
3,866

c o

71,529

e b o n .

w w .



E. Bon Holdings Limited / Annual Report 2008

N

BHTERERAA " —FENFFH

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 4B E & fF &

As at 31 March 2008 R=ZEZENE=A=+—H

Non-current liabilities FRBAR
Interest-bearing borrowings EEBE
Deferred tax liabilities EEBIEEE
Net assets BESHE
EQUITY ga
Equity attributable to Company’s equity holders FLAFIREREFABRLESR
Share capital iR 7
Reserves R
Total equity Ra@H
‘v /Aﬂ%;—/
/
Tse Sun Po, Tony Lau Shiu Sun
Mo FLE
Director Director

EE EF

2008

—EENE

Notes HK$'000
B = TERT
22 2,105
23 3,685
5,790

183,349

24 21,000
25 162,349
183,349

2007
—ERLE
HK$'000
F# 7

125
3,173

3,298
158,327

20,000
138,327

158,327



BALANCE SHEET B E A @ %

As at 31 March 2008 R=Z2ENF=ZA=+—H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Non-current assets
Interest in subsidiaries

Current assets

Due from subsidiaries

Tax receivables

Prepayments and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Other payables

Tax payable

Due to subsidiaries

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets

RERAR
FREBEE
B 1B 2 B &=

i BB E
FEUHI B~ Rz IR

J& U Bt 18

B RIE R H AW FR
RekHAEEE

i B R R

H 1 FE {3 58

JE 4 Bi 18
M B LR ZRE

RBRERE
RAEARDAR

RERHE

2008

—EENE

Notes HK$'000
BY &£ TER

16 90,917

17 67,595

25
68

67,688

112
77

17 40,493

40,682
27,006
117,923

117,923

EEs
1675

2007
=i
HK$'000
F# 7

90,917

65,255
38

109

56

65,458

22,779 <

22,833

c o

42,625

e b o n .

133,542

w .

133,542
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BALANCE SHEET B E & f %

As at 31 March 2008 R=ZEZENE=A=+—H

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Tse Sun Po, Tony
A

Director

EE

o
N
fe# 1

geanE

=

Lau Shiu Sun

SBEH
Director
EZ

2008

—EENE

Notes HK$'000
B = TERT
24 21,000
25 96,923
117,923

2007
—ERLE
HK$'000
F# 7

20,000
113,542

133,542



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT & % & i

For the year ended 31 March 2008 HZ=-ZZNF=A=1+—-HIEE

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before income tax

Adjustments for:

Interest expense

Interest income

Provision for slow-moving inventories

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

Gain arising from change in fair value of forward foreign
exchange contracts

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Depreciation and amortization

Exchange loss

Operating profit before working capital changes:
Increase in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Sif
gl

BETDZHE&RE
B % A% R

A ERA

AE WA
REGTERE
ESREWRRBERE

NEEBMENZLATERSER

HER T & E W&
TER D M
B %18 %

2% 7
=

75
F& U B R R A i BB UR K18
FE 3 MR AR A A BB Y KB

ET 2

Tl

4

1\

—\I.

il

!

KEexXBHERE
XNHBERMER

RefBMEREFE

2008
—2E)\F
HK$'000
FTRT

45,876

1,917
(949)

682

438

(998)

5,400
65

52,431
(7,848)
(46,662)

10,541

8,462

(8,357)

105

2007
=i
HK$'000
F# 7

31,427

933
(671)
2,909

(43)
5,234
226

40,015
(16,416)
(12,106)

1,395

12,888

(1,041)

11,847

m
T
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT & # &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

Cash flow from investing activities

Interest received

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Bank loan raised

Interest paid on bank borrowings

Interest paid on obligations under finance leases
Dividends paid

Repayment of other bank loans

Repayment of obligations under finance leases

Increase in trust receipt loans and import invoice financing

Net cash generated from financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year,
represented by bank balances and cash

Skt
heln
i

REEDZHERE

=R &P

HENEX BERREBEMRENER
BEUX BERR®E

RETZHIRREFE

REZHZHERE
18 SR 1T B
ENRITERNE
ENRMEEENE
2R E
BEHMRTERN
BERMEHERR
BNRXRBEER 2EMK
EOBRZESR

METHMEREFE
ReRkReSEZEM

FUOzBesRkRATEE

FERzBERAETEE
(RITEHREAE)

2008
—ETN\EF
HK$'000
TER
949
(6,934)
(5,985)
9,000
(1,907)
(10)
(16,000)
(977)
(63)
21,524
11,567
5,687

45,978

51,665

2007
—ETLE
HK$'000
TR
671
80

(5,213)

(4,462)

(906)
(27)
(13,000)
(1,052)
(200)

17,407
2,222
9,607

36,371

45,978



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY G & & 8 %

For the year ended 31 March 2008 HZ=-ZZNF=A=1+—-HIEE

Total equity at 1 April

Exchange differences

Gain on revaluation of properties

Deferred tax effect on items recognised directly in equity
Net income recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year

Total recognised income and expense for the year
Dividends

Total equity at 31 March

ROA-—B2ERAE

E % =8

E R &
EEREZABIZELHR R

EBRRERABRZFRA

FE&F
FEBRINBWARXH
R E

R=ZRA=+—HziEz#AT

2008

=t 2%
HK$'000
FERT
158,327

65
3,669
(525)
3,209
37,813

41,022
(16,000)

183,349

2007
—2ELHF
HK$'000
TER
142,763

229
2,976
(420)
2,785
25,779

28,564
(13,000)

158,327

m
T

051
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e b o n .
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

1. — R EH

1. General information
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E. Bon Holdings Limited (“the Company”) is a limited liability company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands and its registered office is Cricket
Square, Hutchins, Drive P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands and its principal place of business is 16th — 18th Floors,
First Commercial Building, 33 Leighton Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong.
Its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The principal activity of the
Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged
in the importing and sale of architectural builders hardware, bathroom
and kitchen collections in Hong Kong.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRS"), which collective term
includes all individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards ("HKAS”) and Interpretations issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“"HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008 were
approved by the board of directors on 3 June 2008.

BHTERERLAT ([A2F]) AHEHETMALEREALATHT
Mt =& A Cricket Square, Hutchins, Drive P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands R EF E& Xt A R H B 0B E2 R EE33 5
F-HEREI- 18 - ERENREBHESRZMERLAAZER LT K
ARIFEXERAREERR AR -HWBARATEREARSHERET
S HARBRERME

FRERRCDEREBEMAEEA 2 EERANE R BREER (5
BUBEREER]) BERAEREINEENBREERN FRBEHE
B (TEBEMEL]) KRB - EREERMNCEHRAREBLTRA
ZHREREMBE AU BRRABIASERRERENERLIES
LTTRAZERKERE

BE-_ZEZ \F=ZA=Z+-RALFEUBERER-ZZNFAA=ZHE
EEERLESBB



2. Adoption of new and amended HKFRSs

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the following
new standards, amendment and interpretations (the “new HKFRSs")
issued by the HKICPA, which are relevant and effective for the Group’s
financial statements beginning on 1 April 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

The adoption of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has had no material
financial impact on the Group’s results and financial position for the
current and prior accounting periods but give rise to additional
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

2.1 HKAS 1 (Amendment) - Capital Disclosures

In accordance with the HKAS 1 (Amendment) - Capital Disclosures,
the Group now reports on its capital management objectives, policies
and procedures in each annual financial report. The new disclosures
that become necessary due to this change are detailed in note 32.

Capital Disclosures

2.2 HKFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures is mandatory for
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The new
standard replaces and amends the disclosure requirements
previously set out in HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure
and Presentation and has been adopted by the Group in its
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008.
All disclosures relating to financial instruments including the
comparative information have been updated to reflect the new
requirements.

2. MM REECTFERMERSER

FAEERAEEERBERAUTHERSHA S HEM M ER BIIRRE
B ERARAEEA-SSLtFNA-—AMBzB®RK-

ERBEMERNEIF (BTX) BEXRE
BB HREERE 7R ERIAE RS

RNEBEHERELSR (BAA) RERBMBRELENE7 REA&H
REASHHEABESHHRACXERVERRLBEAUBHE BF
REERBEBRRANERENMKE:

AFREHENSE1R (BITF) -BFHE
BREBGHEANFLR (BFTAX) - EX BB FRERBREFE
PERETPEZRAEAEEER HRREF - AL BEIMAFL
FRBEFBHARMEI2 -

22FRMBBEENRTR-@MIABE
ERMBRSENE7F 2RI KER-ZZLE-A-HE
FEHACHREHBARHNER WEFEARARETBERETBER
EAFERNFERIA RERZIIMIHZBRERE FEEERE
EZEEN\FZRC+-HALFEZGEUBRRRMILIENED-
FHESRIBEZHERE (BEREBREMBEN URBRHAE-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

2. Adoption of new and amended HKFRSs (cont'd) 2. BT RERIITEMBEEERN (&)
2.3 New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued but are not 23EHMERKRENCHITRBEETTRMBREED

yet effective

The Group has not early adopted the following HKFRSs that have AEBIARREATIHR -_SENF=ZA=T—HEBEMEMRE

been issued but are not yet effective as at 31 March 2008. MEBMBREER-

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements! EBETEAE LIS (KB HEHRZ2H|!

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs! BB ST ERFE 235 (KEF) fEE A

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial EBETERE275 (BET) GBARBILMBEXR
Statements*

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Share-based Payment - Vesting Conditions EEMBHRELENE2R (BET) DRt -BBHRER
and Cancellations? iR

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations* BEEUBBEENEINR (BB EBSH

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments! EBUBHREEREIR EE D

HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements? BB (BRUBRERABREES) MR 75 45 RTRE M) R B2

-REE 125
HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes? EE (H [‘” NERERBEES) BHE A
é% 1%%

HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 HKAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit % ARHBRERRERS) EBEH LRSI R THE
Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements - 2B %145 EEZRH REESRER
and their Interaction? HEWHBR?

i Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009 L R-ZZEENFE-A-HBEZRBRZEERBEN

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008 2 R-ZENF-B-—HAZERBRRZEESNBENR

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008 & R-ZENFLtA-HIZRHAZEERBAER

¢ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 4 R-ZZEENFLA-HBRZRBRRZEESRBEN

Among these new standards and interpretation, HKAS 1 (Revised) REZEHTENRZRED BEESHERNSE LR (KB BHgHERX

is expected to be relevant to the Group’s financial statements. £B2 ﬁﬂ%#ﬁi’%ﬁ 2



2. Adoption of new and amended HKFRSs (cont'd) 2. BRI REBEITRMEREEDN (&)

2.3 New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued but are not IEHHERKRERCHITRBEEITRMBEBEER (&)
yet effective (cont'd)
Amendment to HKAS1 Presentation of Financial Statements EBEEREI BT -NERXZES
This amendment affects the presentation of owner changes in equity HETHRERFEEAZB 2258 Fﬁ YERCIEGEFBER-GEE
and introduces a statement of comprehensive income. Preparers AEEUE-REFBRAX (ERAFER) SUAMBBLER (£
will have the option of presenting items of income and expenses ZHBVAER ARENEMGEAER) 2R ARBIEERE
and components of other comprehensive income either in a single MEERAZERBD HETTEHAEE U ERRREERY
statement of comprehensive income with subtotals, or in two 2 BREeSKESEHEN EEBREFGUEIHAEEMBEERE
separate statements (a separate income statement followed by a ZEEo

statement of other comprehensive income). This amendment does
not affect the financial position or results of the Group but will give
rise to additional disclosures. Management is currently assessing
the detailed impact of this amendment on the Group’s financial

statements.
The directors of the Company are currently assessing the impact of ARARESEAETGEMMAIEARREZSE BREHZEN
the other new standards and interpretations but are not yet in a FEARRBERAEAEER 2EM%$H%F$E?(%%1’E & 055
position to state whether they would have material impact on the N
Group’s financial statements. <

S
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. TEEMHBE
3.1 Basis of preparation EE T E ¥

E. Bon Holdings Limited / Annual Report 2008

0

(8]

BHTERERAA " —FENFFH

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost
basis, except for leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong and
derivative financial instruments, which are measured at fair value
as explained in note 3.4 and 3.5 below.

3.2 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
March each year.

3.3 Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment loss. The carrying amount of the
investment is reduced to its recoverable amount on an individual
basis. Results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable.

All intra-group transactions and balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised profits but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

UWERBEBRUABLRAERGREE RETBHELHREFR
TEEMIERQAVEIER FRME34R35.

32iFAREEE

GENBRREREIRARFMENBLAABEEEF =A==+t —R2Y
BiE-

33MEBLT

WEAREARAERAHREREEAYBREERR X T
BEXBTEDRNZ-

REDB2EERBRAN MBRAAZRENERAENRAERS#E
R -MEARRE2RAERANBEMAZEETRERE-ALTF
BEMBRArAXERCUKERREEEA K.

AEBRBRLACEAMERIREGNRXERGSREBHE &
BRABEZXEMol Bz A RERUAREREN 2B - HAME-
HEARBRERBETZBERMS



3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
3.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than leasehold land and
buildings in Hong Kong, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Repairs and maintenance
are charged to the income statement during the year in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or valuation less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and equipment
over their estimated useful lives as set out below from the date on
which they are available for use and after taking into account their
estimated residual values, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum. Where parts of an item of property,
plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost or valuation
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated
separately :

Leasehold land and buildings Over the shorter of unexpired

term of lease or 50 years
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% - 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter
of their expected useful lives or the term of the leases.

3. XEEHEE (&)
SAMR HEREM

GUREBCHETHERFHIZUX BERKBAUARERR N
ERZHHEFRAR - NE BERREZAACEEBEBREM
EEEERUEARERAGHABFREAEGMELE 2CEREERR
FERtRERMBHANEREERRESRAH-
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
3.4 Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)
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Leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong are stated at fair value
at the date of valuation less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Fair value is determined by
independent valuations which are performed periodically. Increases
in valuation are credited to the revaluation reserve. Decreases in
valuation are first offset against increases on earlier valuations in
respect of the same asset and are thereafter charged to the income
statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the income
statement up to the amount previously charged and thereafter to
revaluation reserve.

The gain or loss arising on disposal is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the income statement.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

NREECEHETHRETHRAEBEAZAFERRFIFER R
BEBRIR AVYELRECHBYUMAEFE -HELENMNSEAA
EHBEAN-RESHEELEER - NENEANRESE REFAE
mRN-EAHENRBEREIFTABER (URANKNEEAR)
REGREER

NE-BERRBEEALEMNELE UGB RNERHEENERE
FHESEvREE-ZHEE Y ERERABIARASIMAX -

HARARAEHZAERENAREENERAERAARE M
ZEBNRAE ST ER TEEH R EEENREEIRRS
BIEE-



3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
3.5 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments and on a trade date basis. A financial asset is
derecognised when the Group’s contractual rights to future cash
flows from the financial asset expire or when the Group transfers
the contractual rights to future cash flows to a third party. A financial
liability is derecognised only when the liability is extinguished.

(1) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables, including trade and other receivables,
are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and are not
held for trading. They are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition, over the year to maturity. Gains and losses arising
from derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in the income statement.

3. XEEHEE (&)
S5&MIR
EREERSREBEEARERARBIRS UM ZATANNE MU
REEBAEERA FREBSREECARRERESHNERNT

G

FAEBERNE=ZFEBZARRERESHNEN AFrBRAZEH

EE-SREEERAERAHEKATRLER:
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EXREWSE

EXRERRE (BREREAREMERRR) EXERERD
CRERYFREEMK AR AREERTEENREEZHE
LEREE-ZSERRBURTRASULCFERR HRAER
MELRBHEANINKAERBHE BHERLFCHEEIRF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd) . EEEHBE (&)
3.5 Financial instruments (cont’d) 35&MIA (&)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (i) £ & & E &
At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there AEER R G ER TR BERBETEREELRAE -/
is objective evidence that financial assets are impaired. The BEZREREREBENAAR MBHEKFAAEECREES
impairment loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is REeRMEERTERANETAZATARREERENREZER -

measured as the difference between the assets’ carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flow discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is EERBRBRALEERELRBRINEERAKE B X
established when there is objective evidence that the Group will B REZRAMERRZERERE - BERACEANE
not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original BOEBATHEBRERETHEELS URBRIBHLSK FER
terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the ArEZERANCERENT R

debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments
considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired.

(lii)Finance lease liabilities (i) EHES R
Finance lease liabilities are measured at initial value less the HEHECBREVNEENEZHEER CEARIAE (RIFFE3.11) -

capital element of lease repayments (see Note 3.11).



3. EEEAHE (&)
I5EMIA (M)
(v)Efh 2B A &

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
3.5 Financial instruments (cont’d)
(iv)Other financial liabilities

The Group’s other financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, bank loans and other borrowings. These financial
liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using effective interest
method.

(v) Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer of the contract to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder of the contract for a loss the holder incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contract
is initially recognised as deferred income within trade and other
payable at fair value, where such information is available.

AEE HMERABGERENRARAMRGRE - RTERR
HfER - HtteREBILSRAFERI RRERERRNEE
BEEA AR

V) IBEREH

PBERSANERBESNENSABAANHEESE UBHE
ANRAAREEHEAELREBIECRNERAERMRR
ZRAX-MARKABEENCEE MEERSANBRITERLTE
EAEERARAGTABNRRAREAERGE GRISIB/EKR
REURE-HE ZENREERRRDARESHE (ARTHE)
HERNXAARE-BRBESE WA MEFZ2RBE AR

Otherwise, it is recognised at consideration received and 061
receivable. Subsequently, it is measured at the higher of the N
amount initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation, and <
the amount of the provision, if any, that is required to settle the E

commitment at the balance sheet date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd) 3. TEEMBE (&)
3.5 Financial instruments (cont’d) 35&MIR (&)
(vi)Derivative financial instruments (VT2 BT A

The Group uses a derivative financial instrument that is a forward AEEHRA m'_{ﬁ MIANR-—NEHEYER HEMNESZEHE
currency contract to hedge its risk associated with foreign BAzREBETHE T ZENE R I BN RS RIIVUTEGRAEH
currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instrument is ZOTFEERD HERATEEBGE-NRITEEMIAND
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative TEEARE ATEERIARAEEAR ORATFEEARA A
contract is entered into and subsequently remeasured at fair REBEBAR-

value. Derivative are carried as assets when the fair value is
positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gain or losses arising from changes is fair value on derivatives TREHAEHEERENTESRIANLAFTEEZ2EEL
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken directly to MEMRERBRERETANBERF

the income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by EHRERARATYEENTESZAEHUABENEGRAZER
reference to current forward exchange rates for contracts with MEBER.
similar maturity profiles.
3.6 Cash and cash equivalents J6HeREEEHE
Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and in hand and RERBRESSEERS ROBFRRINBERACHEERES k7
short-term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible ERNEESZIRAR 2 EHEREMRE YENMKRBTEL

into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.



3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)

3.7 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs, if applicable,
can be measured reliably and on the following basis :

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with time when the goods are
delivered to customers and title has been passed.

3.8 Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in the currency
of Hong Kong dollars (HK$), which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement.

3. XEEHEE (&)

3THAHE
BEDAAEETEERCEAZRBERERAE (KER) £HT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd) . EEEHB®E ()
3.8 Foreign currency translation (cont’d) 38 EEmME (B)

On consolidation, the results and financial position of all the Group RGel BXAEEMEERTPHYEMEBEZIERERTRE

entities that have a functional currency different from the EBEXERMBRRADETIGERRERZIES:

presentation currency (“foreign operations”) are translated into the

presentation currency as follows :

(a) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are () REEEBRANZIZEERERRAEREACRMERAE,;
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet
date;

(b) income and expenses for each income statement are translated b)BEBEERNURFYIERRE,
at average exchange rates;

(c) all resulting exchange differences arising from the above ) MERLERBRREBZENER 2 FREEWEBE EEZER
translation and exchange differences arising from a monetary ERBYURINAERHIORREEBNIEREARRGEEAR
item that forms part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign Ao
operation are recognised as a separate component of equity
and recognised in consolidated income statement on disposal of
foreign operations.

3.9 Inventories 39K R

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. REUBASUERFEMELREEIN R - ABEMBRENX

Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where applicable, (MER) REMEFEEEREHERMRRE 2R L EHFAME

other costs that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to O AEGE - IR FEEARRERP AT HERRM &4

their present location and condition, is calculated using the weighted ENHERMTEZH Ko,

average cost method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.



3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
3.10Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and external
sources of information to determine whether its property, plant and
equipment and investment in subsidiaries have suffered an
impairment loss or impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the higher
of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest group
of assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e. cash-
generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense
immediately, except where the relevant asset is carried at valuation
in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
decrease.

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the carrying amount of
the asset or cash-generating unit that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately, except where
the relevant assets is carried at valuation, in which case the reversal
of impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

3. EEEAHE (&)
MFEMAEZREER

REZER FAEEEAABRAREARR BEENX BERRK
BRHBAARECRAERACEINESBAUNITRI 2BERS
BEATBRERTEMB -HEEEMZSER MEEZ A WER
BORBEEEFERTREEMEF 2B E A MAREMEE
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HMEEIRRRSBEU2AFTRERBEIREREE ARZEE
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd) . EEEHB®E ()
3.11Leases IMHER
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Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the
Group at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as finance
lease obligation. Finance charges, which represent the difference
between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the
assets acquired, are charged to the income statement over the term
of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each
accounting period.

Rentals payables under operating leases are charged to income
statement on the straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Lease incentives are recognised in the income statement as
an integral part of the net consideration agreed for the use of the
leased asset. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

3.12Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement
scheme are recognised as an expense in the income statement as
incurred. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those
of the Group in an independently administered fund.

NERBZBATNERIEBYCERTFAEAZEN T HR
EHE-MAEHMEANYIIFELEEHEE:

REREEES A EERBEEEZ A VTEIRBEBENRZRE
(LBREERE)BABEE - HEACHERGRAEEERBERIE
REHERB VR ERAEHEGHARETRNBEEAYEZER.
TEREEENCHREBERTAR ESEETHBAHTER
AR -BzHARE-

RECEHERN 2 HES N REBANARUESEIRBERA MR-
HERBREZERERAREAEEEEMAE 2RNEFRZ -4
FAEEREBE EHHBEIAMZ

MATIRH

RIE &t &
AEMNAANHREARELERERERPEIAN I ZTEH
EEEARENEE MY BBUERESHA



3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
3.13Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are charged to the income statement in the year in
which they are incurred.

3.14Income tax

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the
year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or disallowed. It
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. However, if the deferred tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, it is not
accounted for.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is recovered
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be
utilised.

. FEEH K (&)
MERRF

BRERARELHBRERERP K-

AR ER

% RXEDNBRBEAFEREN ARV T TR BREFARLZR
ERCHEREREHEZRERFELIE

EERENRBEGEE REERABA LA FERNRARNKE 2
REAEMEARCIA2EEREFL2RRE - AN HEEEHEE
ENRBERETRZRAZEEHARAUBNNEEIRENDR
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd) 3. TEEMBE (&)
3.15Related parties IMSHEAL

E. Bon Holdings Limited / Annual Report 2008

)]

BHTERERAA " —FENFFH

A party is related to the Group if :

(a) directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the
party controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with,
the Group; or has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate of the Group;
(c) the party is a joint venture in which the Group is a venturer;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related party
of the Group.

ETHERT THATRRALEEZRAEAL

QEB-—AxZEATNER AL EEIBFEEZNLIEE IBHLE
BEHFEAKREIINAFRG REAEEREAREDS Y AIEEZ
BREHAEBRTHEEAZEL AHULAEEEEHLFES,

b)EBATBEAEB2BE QA
() AEBAZAELRZEABA;
(dEBALRAEERHEBLATZEREEASR,

@) EBALAQ@BAEREATZEZEE:

) EBATZEEIFAEEBR(d)A()EFBEA T 2ERRES
Bt AAREHAREEAZEN IAHBTEARERE H

() EBALAREERENEA L 2 EEL L SRARN I B S
A



3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
3.16 Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business segment),
or in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and
rewards that are different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting system,
the Group has chosen business segment information as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format for the purposes of these financial
statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are determined before intra-
group balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part
of the consolidation process, except to the extent that such intra-
group balances and transactions are between Group entities within
a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms
as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
year to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that
are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate assets,
interest-bearing borrowings, loans, tax balances, corporate and
financing expenses.

3. XEEHEE (&)
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4. Significant accounting judgements and estimates LEEZEHAERERS
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In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies which are
described in note 3 to the financial statements, the management makes
various estimates based on past experience, future expectations and
other information.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods. The key sources affect the amount
recognised in the financial information as disclosed below.

4.1 Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The provisioning policy for bad and doubtful debts of the Group is
based on the evaluation of collectability of the accounts receivables.
A considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each customer.
If the financial conditions of these customers were to deteriorate
and result in an impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional allowance will be required. At the balance sheet date,
the carrying amount of receivables after provision for impairment
amounted to HK$96,313,000 (2007: HK$55,923,000).

RERMBRERAMIIMAXAEESHARN EEERBBAELER
ARBHREMERETMGL-

R ERBRYEHEEN WA AT BT EZEZHB BB
RZAEABRR - HETHRERARIBAIELE ARBITR KRR
BRI - UTATENREN NIRRT EZIERR:

AN RBIEBB
AEERERBAERATREMEFE -FEZERUERLRRE
RENZRFEABHE UEHEHOREFZARFERBARR
Bra-MASEEFHERRBBREL HBHEAREL AR
BENER-NAFEER NRBERNEWRIKRN A 96,313,000 & T
(ZEZE 19 :55,923,0008 )



4. Significant accounting judgements and estimates (cont'd)
4.2 Allowance for inventories

The Group’s management reviews the aging analysis of inventories
at each balance sheet date, and makes allowance for obsolete and
slow-moving items identified that are no longer recoverable. From
the ninth month, a 10% provision is made for each successive month,
thereafter until the eighteenth month when the provision reaches
100%.

4.3 Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the tax losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. Management’s assessment is constantly reviewed and
additional deferred tax assets are recognised if it becomes probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be
recovered.

ABEZEHABREFMS (B)
426K BR

FAEEHEEERARAERREIMIUBERABRRFEERRE
TREZVEAZFE-ERRENANREHEZFE AUSAR
BIONRERAEZETNEANABEEZEFREL00%A L

43EBERERE

ELHREERAEHBEETRAUHBERARERB EN 2840 R
NEERREERA N AZEEBCERZHH T EREHAMRK
RERBDBEANRARGBLH - EBE 2 FEREMN WEKRE
BREEN FHNEEHBREESRINEREELE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

5. Turnover and other income 5. EXEREMMNG
Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods, net of discounts and X EEM R RERTERERE - FARA 2 EXBEREMhELT:
returns. Turnover and other income recognised during the year are as
follows :
2008 2007
—BEN\F —E2ELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERX TER
Turnover BERE
Sale of goods EREE 395,285 309,595
Other income Hftt iy &
Interest income AME WA 949 671
Others H 1 1,283 -
2,232 671
397,517 310,266




6. Segment information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business
and geographical segments. Business segment is chosen as the primary

reporting format.
Business segments

The Group is organised in Hong Kong into two main business segments :

Wholesale importing and wholesale of architectural builders hardware,
bathroom and kitchen collections to dealers, traditional

hardware stores, contractors and property developers.

Retail sale of architectural builders hardware, bathroom and

kitchen collections through the Group’s retail outlets.

Segment results

Segment revenue
Wholesale
Retail
Inter-segment elimination

Total revenue

Cost of sales
Wholesale
Retail
Inter-segment elimination

Total cost of sales

SRS

o Bk a
it 2
2

7 #b 1K 8
W& & &t

WEHE
# 3
&

7 & 8

HERZES

SBEH

PHENBAGENEERBEI N2 XK 0N ENBBERATERS

FR-TERERR-EHIBER-

TEHERA-REIBEH
AEEREBXREMAMBIEXRE 2!

it 2 EORMBEEIS - BARBEERBRI

RUZBRE-

AEEM ARE

Z2E BRARBCREEMECEREIS AAREERKE

2008
“2EN\F
HK$'000
FTRT

350,332
85,639
(40,686)

395,285
(243,857)
(41,207)

40,686

B (244,378)

2007

—2ELE

HK$'000
TER

283,310
71,751

(45,466)

309,595

(187,285)
(46,007)
45,466

(187,826)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &
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6.

Segment information (cont’d)
Business segments (cont’d)

Gross profit
Wholesale
Retail

Total gross profit

Other costs, net of other revenue
Wholesale
Retail

Total other costs, net of other revenue

Segment results
Wholesale
Retail

Total result

Finance costs
Wholesale
Retail

Total finance cost

Total profit before income tax

6. #WEH (B
TEHERA-REIBEH (F)

2008
—ZEENFE
HK$'000
TER

EX

#t 2 106,475

& 44,432
EX IR 150,907
Httsdx MEHMKE

fit 2 (72,294)

& (30,820)
HttEx MRS (103,114)
STHEERN

#t 2 34,181

e 13,612
e 47,793
HMBEER

#t 2 (1,917)

TE I/,
MEBRASH (1,917)

BREFRMmAETR S 45,876

2007
—EELE
HK$'000
TERT
96,025
25,744

121,769

(63,971)

(25,438)

(89,409)
32,054
306
32,360
(913)
(20)
(933)
31,427



6. Segment information (cont'd)

Business segments (cont’d)

Income tax expense
Wholesale
Retail
Unallocated

Total income tax expense

Profit for the year

Capital expenditure
Wholesale
Retail

Total capital expenditure

Depreciation
Wholesale
Retail
Unallocated

Total depreciation

6. ZHEH (&)
FEHERA -

Fi 3 B3
Ht 2

ze

* 58
Y EEY
3 537

BFxH
#t 2

TE
WHH AN

&
Ht 2

Z2E
RO

mEAR

RESBER(R)
2008
=t 2285
HK$'000
FERT

(6,347)
(909)
(807)

(8,063)

37,813

304
6,630

6,934

2,199
3,045
156

5,400

2007
—ETLE
HK$'000
FHT

(5,068)

(518)

(62)

(5,648)

25,779

4,299
1,103

5,402

1,842
2,867
525

5,234

075

c o
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6.

Segment information (cont’d)
Business segments (cont’d)

Segment assets

Wholesale
Retail
Unallocated

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Wholesale
Retail
Unallocated

Total liabilities

Geographical segments

6. 7MEH (B)

SHAE
e =%
. 3

Sl =]

A7 R
REAQE

SBAR
it 3%
BE

= 9

ENPE

RIRAE

No geographical analysis is provided as less than 10% of the consolidated
turnover and less than 10% of the total assets and liabilities of the

Group are attributable to markets outside Hong Kong.

TEHERA-REIBEH (F)

2008
“2ENE
HK$'000
FTEx

237,884
22,663

37,955

298,502

108,941
2,154
4,058

115,153

183,349

mEsBEH
HRASERBBUNT S 2EXE REERAR

10% » #3648 12 1t 330 70 A

2007
—EBLE
HK$'000
F# 7

176,871
17,017
39,266

233,154
70,931

533
3,363
74,827

158,327

BIRFAEEREZ



7.

Profit before income tax
This is stated after charging :

Auditors’ remuneration

Cost of inventories recognized as expense
Depreciation

Net foreign exchange losses

Operating lease charges in respect of land and building
Provision for inventories, included in cost of sales

. Finance costs

Finance costs
Interest on bank loans wholly repayable within five years
Finance charges on obligations under finance lease

Employee benefit expense

Salaries and allowances, including directors’ emoluments (note 10)
Contributions to defined contribution plans

7. BRBRAET
HEBEMBTHEAER:

R

TZ
R M=
i B2 3 k>

qE ony
%
b
E:|

\
!

5 2 i
(K2 RBRFE

(L sl [ =t %

20F b oK
> T S

g

T &
s Y S
B
i =5 3
|
28 my

oI S
2H
=
ot

9. RIW#IZH

@
\—\
H

B

§J ?’iﬁi%@ﬂﬁ (Hf &£ 10)

2008
—EZT)N\F
HK$'000
TER
583
244,378
5,400
1,100
26,615
682

2008
—E2E\F
HK$'000
TR

1,907
10

1,917

2008
Z—EEN\EF
HK$'000
FETT
37,714
1,147

38,861

077
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10. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments 1NN.EEREREELARCHE
(a) Directors’ remuneration (@ EEM &
The aggregate amount of emoluments received or receivable by APRBESERRERZHEBBELT:
the directors of the Company are as follows :
2008 —EENE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits scheme
fees in kind contribution Total
FaRk B KRR
Exns Htnfl & it & &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TERT
Executive directors HITES
Tse Sun Fat, Henry EIEIRA - 993 12 1,005
Tse Sun Po, Tony e - 1,110 12 1,122
Tse Sun Lung, Alan 3 - 1,430 12 1,442
Wong Tin Cheung, Ricky BEAH - 280 9 289
Lau Shiu Sun BB - 1,050 12 1,062
Yick Kai Chung 2 MR - 879 12 891
Fung Cheuk Hang B e - 1,435 12 1,447
Independent non-executive directors BYFHITES
Leung Kwong Kin, J. P. RRBERFEHL 108 - - 108
Wong Wah, Dominic BE 108 - - 108
Wan Sze Chung B R 80 - - 80
296 7,177 81 7,554




10. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (cont'd)
(a) Directors’ remuneration (cont'd)
2007

Executive directors HITES

Tse Sun Fat, Henry 2%1 b7

Tse Sun Po, Tony B

Tse Sun Lung, Alan e

Wong Tin Cheung, Ricky R

Lau Shiu Sun 2148 3

Yick Kai Chung 5 M=
Non-executive director FHITES

Mak So* % & *
Independent non-executive directors BYEHITES

Leung Kwong Kin, J. P. REBAKEHL

Wong Wah, Dominic =

Wan Sze Chung BER

*  Resigned on 24 March 2007

No director has waived or agreed to waive their emoluments in
respect of the years ended 31 March 2008 and 2007.

NVEFREREBEARZHE (2
(@ EExEME (&)

—ETtE

Directors’
fees

EEHE
HK$'000
:F/ETE

128

99
99
75

401

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
in kind contrlbutlon
e B R Gt J
Hth 7 & &
HK$'000 HK$'000
:F /% JC :F /% JC
884 12
914 12
946 12
290 12
779 12
820 12
82 -
4,715 72

* BR-BELF=A-THWARE
REE-ZZ \ER-ZBLF-A=+-ALZFE UBRESHES

FEHE ?)i ZHE-

Total

2 i
HK$'000
:F B T

896
926
958
302
791
832

210

99
99
75

5,188

079

c o

e b o n .
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10. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (cont'd) 1W.EEREREBARZCH & (&)
(b) Five highest paid individuals b) EiZEFMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group AEERAFERINEETFMALT BENBR(ZEELE . =58)
for the year include four (2007: three) directors whose emoluments EE ZESCHEERBALEZO A B —FB (ZEZTLFE'W
are reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments of EB)ATZHMENT:
the remaining one (2007: two) individual are as follows:
2008 2007
—EZTN\E —EELHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAET
Basic salaries and allowances EXREFERZEM 1,158 1,906
Retirement scheme contributions ERET B R 12 24
1,170 1,930
The emoluments are within the following bands : MeENFTHEER:
Number of individuals
AB
2008 2007
—EZTN\E —EELF
HK$Nil - HK$1,000,000 1,000,000 7T 8 W T - 1
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7t £ 1,500,000% 7t 1 1



11.Income tax expense

(a) Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2007:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year. The income
tax provision in respect of operations in the People’s Republic of
China ("PRC") and overseas is calculated at the applicable tax rates
on the estimated assessable profits for the year based on existing
legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Current tax
Hong Kong Profits Tax
Current year
Under/(Over) provision in prior year

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax
Current year
Overprovision in prior year

Deferred taxation (note 23)

Tax expense for the year

M ERAX

(@) BBNBHDEAFE 2 BRBERN 217.5% (Z 22 F:17.5%)
ZREFE-RAZEARANE ([HE) RENEB2HBRIDUF
AZETERBEBENREBRAEZEEERAZHRRRERTEN 2

BREMMTE-
EFEERE
BEEBNEH

AEE

TEFR/ (BBEEHE)

Bl 1k T8 B
AEE
TFHEERE

i 3E R IR (BH & 23)

FEEREXH

2008
—BENE
HK$'000
TR

6,947
94

7,041

224
(9)

7,256
807

8,063

2007
—BELE
HK$'000
F#

4,309
(88)
4,221

206

4,427
1,221

5,648

081

c o

e b o n .
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MHABRRAX (8
(b) REMIZZHIE

11.Income tax expense (cont'd)
(b) Reconciliation of tax expense
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The Group
&

2008 2007

—ZEZTN\E —EEtHF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTER FE T

Profit before income tax BR P 15 % A1 ) A 45,876 31,427
Income tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 17.5% FriEBiEEBMEBH=E

(2007: 17.5%) (ZEELHF:17.5%) 57 & 8,028 5,500

Under/(Over) provision in prior years FEFRR,/ (BERME) 85 (88)

Tax exempt revenue BAGFHOBA (166) (17)

Non-deductible expenses AAEBBENNER 151 117

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses ERAUMEEAEINEEE (182) (68)
Recognition of previously unrecognised temporary BAUNEEAER 2

differences EEBEERE - (263)

Unrecognised temporary differences ABRAZERER 139 227

Unrecognised tax losses ABAZBEEE - 238

Effect of different tax rate of RABEZHERRFERE

a PRC subsidiary EREE (37) (40)

Others H 1t 45 42

Tax expense for the year FEERTEXH 8,063 5,648




12, Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 122.F0FRFEFFEAEERT

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company AREIRABZEARERF381,0008 T (Z2F+5F:39,0008 ) LE
includes a profit of HK$381,000 (2007: HK$39,000) which has been READNBBE-ZEENE=ZA=1T-HLEFEHBERRAEE -

dealt with in the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2008.

13.Dividends 13.8 B
2008 2007
—ZENF —EELE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER
Interim dividend of HK 2.5 cents (2007: HK 2.5 cent) FHRESR : 2.581
per share (ZZEZFLF:2.581) 5,000 5,000
Special interim dividend of HK$ Nil (2007: HK 1.5 cents) BRIPHRE &
per share (ZZEZ L F:1.581) - 3,000
Proposed final dividend of HK 5 cents (2007: HK 3.5 cents) BEAEREESR : 5581
per share (Note) (ZEZ L F:3.5%1)
(B &E) 10,500 7,000 083
Proposed special final dividend of HK$ Nil (2007: HK 2 cents) BREAFNRE : &
per share (Note) (ZEEZEF: 28A) N
(Bt &E) - 4,000 .
N
15,500 19,000 :
Note: A final dividend of HK 5 cents (2007: HK 3.5 cents) per share amounting to Mis: EERREAEHARERBREERSEN (ZES L5 :3.5%81) 510,500,000 &
HK$10,500,000 (2007: HK$7,000,000) and a special final dividend of HK$ Nil BT (Z22LE:7,000,0008%) RFARBEAFNKRE (ZESLE:284) 45 N
(2007: HK 2 cents ) per share amounting to HK$ Nil (2007: HK$4,000,000) B(ZZZ+L5F:4,00000087%) EEARARANREBERRRAFAS LM ER <
have been proposed by the directors after the balance sheet date. The proposed THEAR v

dividends are not accounted for until it has been approved at the annual general
meeting.

w w .
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14.Earnings per share 14.8 &%
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The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group’s
profit for the year of HK$37,813,000 (2007: HK$25,779,000) and the
210,000,000 ordinary shares in issue (2007: 210,000,000 shares,
restated) during the year.

Diluted earnings per share was not disclosed as there were no dilutive
potential ordinary shares for the years ended 31 March 2008 and 2007.

The number of ordinary shares for both years for the purpose of basic
earnings per shares has been adjusted for the bonus issue approved
pursuant to the extraordinary general meeting held on 28 February
2008.

The adjustment to comparative earnings per share, arising from the
bonus issue is as follows:

Reported figure before adjustments
Adjustment arising from the bonus issue

Restated figure

BREFGEFIBREAFEAREBEFI37,813,000/8 T (=22 525,779,000
Br) RRFEANS#TEER210,000,000/ 58 (ZFF£%:210,000,000
R-E5) -

HREBE-ZEZtER-ZEZNFZRAZT-ALFETEECEBEER
R-HTERESREERN-

REREXREAMS ZMEF2EERUECEHARER-ZESENF-AZ
TABETZRRBIAREMBERTARELAE

RBETARELEZBRENLBEFAEMNT

HK cents

78 il

ARAE2HE 12.9
BITARZAR (0.6)
ENHE 12.3



15. Property, plant and equipment 15.0% BERBRMR
The Group .34
Land and

buildings Land and
under long buildings

leasesin  under long Furniture,
Hong Kong leases in Leasehold fixtures and Motor
(Note (a)) the PRC improvements  equipment vehicle Total
BERY
BOREELZ BERY
IHEREF BHRTBEZ 8 R
(W (a) IHERF NREE RERBMG AE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TEn
At 1 April 2006 R-EEXEMA-A
Cost/Valuation A/ 19,000 1,779 23,945 13,794 1,673 60,191
Accumulated depreciation 2itE - (119) (15,553) (11,477) (1,301) (28,450)
Net book amount RAFE 19,000 1,660 8,392 2,317 372 31,741
085
Net book value REE
At 1 April 2006 R-ZBEAENA-A 19,000 1,660 8,392 2,317 372 31,741 x
Additions R = = 4,348 865 189 5,402 <
Revaluation B 2,976 - - - - 2,976 :
Disposals HE - - - - (37) (37) §
Depreciation g (576) (35) (3,290) (1,020) (313) (5,234) °
Exchange differences EREE - - - 3 - 3 .
<
At 31 March 2007 R-BEtE=F=1-H 21,400 1,625 9,450 2,165 211 34,851 o
Q
At 31 March 2007 R-ZB+LE=B=t-H )
Cost/Valuation RA/ B 21,400 1,779 28,293 14,667 1,634 67,773 :
Accumulated depreciation 2 RE - (154) (18,843) (12,502) (1,423) (32,922) z
Net book amount REAE 21,400 1,625 9,450 2,165 211 34,851 S
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15. Property, plant and equipment (cont'd)

The Group

Net book value
At 1 April 2007
Additions
Revaluation
Depreciation

At 31 March 2008

At 31 March 2008
Cost/Valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

REE
RZBELEMA-H
g

Eff

il

RZ2BNEZR=t+-H
RZEBNF=AZt+-H
B/ fhE

2t E

KERE

15.0E BERRM (&)

3 4
Land and
buildings Land and
under long buildings

leasesin  under long Furniture,
Hong Kong leases in Leasehold fixtures and Motor
(Note (a)) the PRC improvements  equipment vehicle Total
BERM
HORERC RERM
THRBF HHRFEHZ HE &
(i (a)) THEBTF NERRE RERDM AE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER
21,400 1,625 9,450 2,165 211 34,851
- = 6,471 463 . 6,934
3,669 - - % . 3,669
(669) (36) (3,779) (840) (76) (5,400)
24,400 1,589 12,142 1,788 135 40,054
24,400 1,779 34,764 15,130 1,634 77,707
- (190) (22,622) (13,342) (1,499) (37,653)
24,400 1,589 12,142 1,788 135 40,054




15. Property, plant and equipment (cont'd)
(a) The leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong were revalued by

A.G. Wilkinson & Associates, an independent firm of professional
valuers, on 31 March 2008 on open market value basis.

The carrying amount of the leasehold land and buildings in Hong
Kong would have been approximately HK$3,307,000 (2007:
HK$3,469,000) had they been stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

(b) The carrying amount of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
includes an amount of HK$161,000 (2007: HK$215,000) in respect
of assets held under finance leases.

16. Interest in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares, at cost

kLK G REE

159X - BERRE (&)
QREBZHEIHEEFIR-BZ\F=A=+-AEHBIEXE
EREREHRTRTERREBBERS o

MEETHREFRAARERZFTERBERFEA3,307,000
B (ZZ2Z £ 513,469,000 ) °

(b) AEEzMX HERXBEREEERE161,0008 T (Z2Ft5:215,000
BL) ARMEHEERHMBAZEE

16HELFHE
2008 2007
Z2ET)\F —EETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FT#ET TER
90,917 90,917

087
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Name of subsidiary
WEARER

Interest held directly:
EERAHESR:

E. Bon (BVI) Holdings Limited

Interests held indirectly:
MEGAER:

Asia Bon Company Limited
ER(EM) EEEEBRAA
E. Bon Building Materials
Company Limited
RATEEMBERAT

Right Century Limited
BHERA A

Sunny Building and Decoration
Materials Company Limited
FHEGHRLIEIEERAF

16. Interest in subsidiaries (cont'd)
Details of the major subsidiaries at the balance sheet date are as follows :

Place of incorporation/
establishment
EMRYIER,/ #%

British Virgin Islands
ABERAHE

Hong Kong
B8
Hong Kong
B8

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

16.BLFRER (&)

REEBZHBARERNMT:
Issued and fully Equity
paid up share capital/ interest
registered capital held
ERTRBRRA /ZEMEX EERAER
50,000 ordinary shares of US$1 each 100%
50,000 RER1ZT 2 EBR
100 ordinary shares of HK$1,000 each 100%
100/ B B 1,0008 T 2 & B K
6,000 ordinary shares of HK$1,000 each 100%
6,0008 & 1% 1,000 T 2 Z B R
1,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%
1,000 ER 1Bz ERBR
6,000 ordinary shares of HK$1,000 each 100%

6,000/ & i 1,000 & 2 & B R

Principal activities
and place of operation
TEXBREXRLH

Investment holding in Hong Kong
REBEREER

Property holding in Hong Kong
REBENERE

Importing and sale of architectural builders
hardware and bathroom collections
in Hong Kong
REBEOREERERSREARE
Retail of bathroom accessories and
decoration materials in Hong Kong
REBSEAEMHREHMHN
Retail of architectural builders hardware

and bathroom collections in Hong Kong
REABZSERFLEREARE



16. Interest in subsidiaries (cont'd)

Name of subsidiary
WEARER

Interests held indirectly: (cont'd)
MERAEE: (8)

Shanghai Tech Pro International
Trading Company Ltd.
LEGREBREZBRAR

Twinwood Venture Limited

H20 (Pro) Limited
KZRERADF

Massford Holdings Limited

Techpro Trading Limited
ERENEZBRAT

Massford (Hong Kong) Limited
ZE(EB)BRAF

Place of incorporation/
establishment

AMAYER/ B
PRC
o E

British Virgin Islands
RERZES

Hong Kong

B8

British Virgin Islands
RERZES

Hong Kong

&8

Hong Kong

BB

16.HELFER (&)

Issued and fully

paid up share capital/
registered capital
ERATRBERE ZEMEX

US$300,000
300,000% &t

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
IRERIZERZEBR

2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
QRBRIBTZEBR

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
IRERIZERTZEBR

1,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
1,000k 8RBT 2EBR

10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
10,000 8R1ET 2 EBR

Equity
interest

held

BB AER

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

100%

Principal activities
and place of operation
TEXBREXLE

Importing and sale of architectural builders
hardware and bathroom collections
in the PRC
RABEOREERETERARRE

Investment holding in Hong Kong
REBEREER

Importing and sale of bathroom collections
in Hong Kong

RERBEORBEAARRE

Investment holding in Hong Kong

RERBEREER

Importing and sale of architectural builders

REBEORBEERELS

Supplying architectural builders hardware
and bathroom collections for property
development in Hong Kong

REBULERELSRAEARME
THNEBERER

089
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16. Interest in subsidiaries (cont'd)

Name of subsidiary
WEAREE

Interests held indirectly: (cont'd)
MEGHES: (B)

Bonco Ironmongery Limited
RELEEMNBRAA

Kitchen (Pro) Limited
BZRERALA

D.LY. Limited

Sanfield Properties Limited
FEEXERADF

Tech Pro (China) Limited
R (PE)BERAA

Bonlex Properties Limited
AMNEXERAT

Place of incorporation/
establishment
EMARIER/ Y

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
B#

Hong Kong
0
Hong Kong
0
Hong Kong
BB

16.HELFER (&)

Issued and fully Equity
paid up share capital/ interest
registered capital held
ERATRBMERE /ZEMEX EhRA®R
10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%
10,0008 R1BT 2 EBR

1,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%
1,000k8R1ERTZEBR

2 ordinary shares of HK$100 each 100%
2RERI00BTZEBR

2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%
JRERIBTZERBR

2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%
JRERIBTZERBR

10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%

10,000RER 1B T2 & BR

Principal activities
and place of operation
TEXBREXLS

Importing and sale of architectural builders
hardware in Hong Kong
REBEOREERER S
Importing and sale of kitchen fittings
in Hong Kong
REBENRHERERE

Handling of the human resources planning
and development activities of the Group
EEAEEANEREE

Property holding in the PRC
RABEENEEE

Investment holding in the PRC
RPBEEREEZR

Property holding in the PRC
RABEENERE



17.Due from/(to) subsidiaries 1780/ () RELRAZRIE

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. ZREAR %EE R-EBRNERRBANER
18.Inventories 18.% R
2008 2007
—EENE - o3
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TER
Finished goods =R M@ 80,949 73,783
The amount of inventories carried at net realisable value is HK$7,218,000 MEBFEINR2EESH7,218,0008 T (ZEF+%:8,261,0008 ) °
(2007: HK$8,261,000).
19. Trade and other receivables 19.08 iy Bk = B K it /B 0y &% R
Details of the trade and other receivables as at 31 March 2008 are BE-_ZEZN\F=A=1t-HEWRRKRHMERRXEENDOT:
listed below :
The Group The Company
K XAH
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —EZLF —EETNE —EZLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TH#T TER THET TET
Trade receivables JE IR BR X 97,212 56,384 - -
Less: provision for impairment of B ORE R
trade receivables (899) (461) - -
96,313 55,923 - -
Other receivables, deposits and H i & Hﬁl LI
prepayments BT 26,897 20,173 25 147
25 147

123,210 76,096
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19. Trade and other receivables (cont'd) 19. 18 U i B B B fth BB Uk RR R (&)
The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of specific provisions for BUWERER (MBRRERE) cRBRI2NOT:
doubtful debts) at the balance sheet date is as follows:
The Group
&
2008 2007
—ESN\E —ETLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER TAET
0 - 30 days YPRA=+H 61,130 19,122
31 - 60 days =t+—HZAX~TH 9,280 5,022
61 - 90 days AT—ZATH 5,633 8,025
Over 90 days BBATH 20,270 23,754
96,313 55,923
The majority of the Group’s sales are with credit terms of 30 to 90 FEBEZHEFERARNR/I0E0R P BHNEFNEEREREL120
days. In some cases, customers may be granted an extended credit A HXHpBEEANTAEERAEARIATRRELET
period of up to 120 days. Certain balances over 90 days are on letter of
credit or document against payment.
The movement in the provision for impairment of trade receivables is ERNERRERREBGEEZHOT:
as follows :
The Group
&
2008 2007
—ESN\E —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAET
Balance at 1 April ROA—B&#E 461 461
Provision for impairment loss charged to EHRAREESE
the income statement 438 -

Balance at 31 March R=ZB=+—-HB#&E 899 461



19. Trade and other receivables (cont'd)

The ageing analysis of trade receivables that are not impaired is as
follows :

R E| B KR E
B % 1- 30H
@& 31— 60A
B2 61—90A
BHEBILHE

Neither past due nor impaired
1 - 30 days past due

31 - 60 days past due

61 - 90 days past due

Over 91 days past due

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired related to a wide

19.BERRAEMERRE (&)
BEHEFECESRUREZREIMNOT:
The Group
2008 2007
- 3 18- 3 —EELHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT TER
76,043 32,169
5,406 6,766
1,946 2,232
1,477 1,816
11,441 12,940
96,313 55,923
ERBEREEHECERUREREE THEASERRFERTHZEF -

range of customers that have a good track record with the Group.
Based on past experience, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not
been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are expected
to be fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

REBGEER HRABCBRUREZFEEZYEEANEE BMAGFY
2HBE BUEERHEGRESAHRBAFLAERBE - ARELERZ
LEEBRERNERR
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20. Derivative financial instruments

Forward currency contract

This forward currency contract did not meet the criteria for hedge
accounting. The change in the fair value of this non-hedging currency
derivative of profit of HK$998,000 (2007: HK$ Nil) was credited to the
income statement during the year.

21.Trade and other payables

J& 19 BR 3%
H 1 FE 13 58

Trade payables
Accrued charges and other creditors

BHE

20T emMIA

%4

The Group
5%
2008
—EBENE
HK$'000
FET
998

2007
—2ELHF
HK$'000
TERx

WEHENSRTHEH e ERE- WU T ERTETANLTE
BE2BELEFNIB000BTEFAXFENBRA(ZEZLF &) -

21,78 £ B B B K fto BB ft & R

The Group
5%

2008 2007
—EENE —EETtHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERT
30,532 27,028
14,532 7,495
45,064 34,523

The Company

e /N
2008 2007
“—SEBN\E —EBLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT TER
112 54
112 54




21.Trade and other payables (cont'd)

Included in the trade and other payables of the Group are trade payables

with the following ageing analysis :

0 - 30 days

31 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
Over 90 days

22, Interest-bearing borrowings

Bill payables and trust receipt loans, unsecured
Other bank loans, secured
Obligation under finance leases

Current portion
Non-current portion

NENFERREMESRE (&)

PR=1H

=t—-HEXTH

At —ZEATH

BBATH
2.58ER

BNEBEREFZBEE

HitnBEA 2 RITEN

MEMEER

B 53 &8 7

A

M R A

BRAEBNRARECEARAZEARRRRIAOT:

The Group
5%

2008 2007
—E2EZ)N\F —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT TAET
23,072 23,910
3,776 1,676
2,823 580
861 862
30,532 27,028

The Group

5%

2008 2007
—Z2EZ)N\E —EETLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT THER
54,602 33,078
8,023 -
124 187
62,749 33,265
60,644 33,140
2,105 125
62,749 33,265
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22. Interest-bearing borrowings (cont'd)

All bills payables and trust receipt loans are wholly repayable within

one year.

The bills payables and trust receipt loans are denominated in functional
currencies of the relevant group entities and carry at effective interest

258 #8 (&)

ENREREXREER

rate at 5.32% p.a. Other bank loans bear interest at prime rate minus

2% p.a.

At 31 March 2008, the interest-bearing borrowings of the Group were

repayable as follows :

Within one year
In the second year
In the third to fifth year inclusive

Wholly repayable within 5 years
Less: Portion due within one year under current liabilities

Portion due over one year under non-current liabilities

— £
E-FR
F=-FEZFLF (BREEMF)
IFREABENESH

%
B AR-FRAEEZRDER
R-—FREBZFRBDERE

LEBER2IE
HtRTERNEEHARBEEN R 2% -

FERNEERGEIRBERER-—FATHEE-

The Group
¥5E

2008
—EBENE
HK$'000
TR
60,644
2,097

8

62,749

(60,644)

2,105

EERCERFRNER5.32%

BE-_ZE \F=ZRA=+-RAKERAEBEZRAEEBENT:

2007

—ETLE

HK$'000
TER
33,140
63

62

33,265

(33,140)

125




22. Interest-bearing borrowings (cont'd)
Obligations under finance leases

Amount payable:
Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive

Future finance charges

Present value of lease obligations

2588 (&)

Present value of
minimum lease

MEHERY:
Minimum lease
payments
REHAR
2008 2007
—ZEN\EF —E2ELHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER TER
S8
—F R 73 72
F_FEFLFE (BREEMTF) 70 144
143 216
ARBEEH (19) (29)
187

HEBHBRE 124

payments

REHRRZRAE
2008 2007
“BENE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx TER
63 63
61 124
124 187
124 187

e b o n .
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23. Deferred taxation

The major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the Group
and movements thereon during the current and prior year are as follows :

Deferred tax liabilities BERFERR

At beginning of the year FHER
(Credited)/Charged to income statement/equity (5t A) /M BEEER #i#
At balance sheet date FXER®

Deferred tax assets BERFRE

At beginning of the year FEOEE
(Charged)/Credited to income statement (Mme) /st ABHEX
At balance sheet date FXE®R

At the balance sheet date, the Group have not recognised deferred tax
assets in respect of cumulative tax losses of HK$2,453,000 (2007:
HK$3,495,000) as it is not probable that future taxable profits against
which the losses can be utilized will be available in the relevant tax
jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses have no expiry date under current
tax legislation.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

23.% B R IR

AEBRFAFEREZFRIZEEEEH REEREEREEHMT:

Accelerated tax Revaluation of

depreciation properties Total
RERBHE MRER &t
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

SEB\E “FTLE “BB\E “TTLT “BEN\F —TTLE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000
F#%T T8x 2 TER 2 TEx  TER  TEX

64 189 3,109 2,689 3,173 2,878
(13) (125) 525 420 512 295
51 64 3,634 3,109 3,685 3,173
Tax losses Others Total
REER Ht &t
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

“EBN\E “ZELF ZBEN\EFE —ZETLF ZBBENE “TELH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TR TR TR TET TET
888 2,402 1,558 1,390 2,446 3,792
(888) (1,514) 68 168 (820) (1,346)

- 888 1,626 1,558 1,626 2,446

REER AEENARN RN HEBR 2 ERELEREEE X 2,453,000
BT (ZZZLHF:34950008) DHRARAELEAEZEERER
FARFEITARHTZEERNERBREN RERBHBRM ZF
REBBRIRIBAE-




24, Share capital 2.8 &

2008 2007
- 3 312 “EELF
Number of Number of
shares HK$'000 shares HK$'000
BB E TERT RO EE TERT
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares at HK$0.1 each REEOIBTZERBR
At 1 April and 31 March REBE-HAK=ZA=+—-H 1,000,000,000 100,000 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRARE:
Ordinary share at HK$0.1 each EREEIIBIZEER
At 1 April RMA—H 200,000,000 20,000 200,000,000 20,000
Bonus issue of share (note) AR (K 10,000,000 1,000 - -
At 31 March R=ZBA=+—-8H 210,000,000 21,000 200,000,000 20,000
Note: Pursuant to the extraordinary general meeting held on 28 February 2008, bonus Mi: REALNAR-_ZENEF AT NHETZRREIAE CHAERSEE T 099
issue of shares on the basis of one share for every twenty shares held was BRROATE-RAFNRG 2 EEBTAFRD I 551k %47 10,000,0008% AL R B 45 <
approved. 10,000,000 bonus shares were issued under the bonus issue and 11,000,000 TE B AL ARG ZERBEZTER <
the amount HK$1,000,000 was capitalized from the Company’s share premium
account. S
The bonus shares were credited as fully paid and rank pari passu with the then BRAAFNRGEARIGARE YHEERZRERMERFEYUEZERSES- :
existing shares in all respects. .
<
Q
Q
Q
s
N
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25.Reserves
The Group

At 1 April 2006

Exchange differences

Gain on revaluation of properties

Deferred tax effect on items recognised directly in equity
Dividends

Profit for the year

At 31 March 2007

At 1 April 2007

Capitalization on bonus issue of shares

Exchange differences

Gain on revaluation of properties

Deferred tax effect on items recognised directly in equity
Dividends

Profit for the year

At 31 March 2008

RZZBEREMA-H
ENEH

NEERBS
ERBARNERCEERE
RE

EREMN

R-ZZBLFZA=1-H

R-ZEZtF5MA-H
BOAR

ERLZE

NEER-WE
ERBARERCELERE
kE

EERA

R-ZSENE=ZRA=+-H

REBRME
25. %% i
x&E
Share Revaluation  Merger  Capital Exchange Retained
premium  reserve reserve  reserve  reserve earnings Total
RiER ERGH SHER HEGE ERHRE KREERH &
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TERL TERL TERL TERL TER TERL
41,261 13,286 6,979 2,896 3 58,338 122,763
- - - - 229 - 229
- 2,976 - - - - 2,976
- (420) - - - - (420)
= - . - - (13,000)  (13,000)
- - - - - 25,779 25,779
41,261 15,842 6,979 2,896 232 71,117 138,327
41,261 15,842 6,979 2,896 232 71,117 138,327
(1,000) - - a - y (1,000)
- = - b 65 E 65
- 3,669 - - - 3 3,669
- (525) - & - - (525)
- - - - - (16,000)  (16,000)
3 r - - 7 37,813 37,813
40,261 18,986 6,979 2,896 297 92,930 162,349




25. Reserves (cont'd)
The Company

At 1 April 2006
Profit for the year
Dividends

At 31 March 2007 and 1 April 2007

Capitalization on bonus issue of shares

Profit for the year
Dividends

At 31 March 2008

26. Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements
not provided for in respect of assets with a total capital value of the
inception of the lease of HK$ Nil (2007: HK$189,000).

zslﬁﬁ (IIE)
F0H
Share Retained
premium earnings
B {7 i& R FEEH
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FTHER
RZEZEAFNA—H 123,078 3,425
FERA - 39
iz 2 (13,000) -
R-ZBZELHE=ZRA=1+-BK
R-ZZEZtFWNA—H 110,078 3,464
BITAR (1,000) -
FERA 3 381
@) (16,000) -
R-EENF=B=+—H 93,078 3,845
268 FRACCEXRH

Total
&t
HK$'000
TER
126,503
39

(13,000)

113,542
(1,000)
381

(16,000)

96,923

ERASEYEREET UREREZH (225 HONENBZE
K # {6 % 189,000 T ) °

101

c o m .

e b o n .

w w .



E. Bon Holdings Limited / Annual Report 2008

o

BHTERERAA " —FENFFH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

27.Related party transactions

In addition to the transactions/information disclosed elsewhere in these

financial statements, during the year, the Group had the following TUTRG:
transactions with related parties :
Related party relationship Nature of transaction 2008 2007
HREALTRE ZHHE —EENE —EELHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER THET
Key management personnel, including directors Short-term employee benefits
TEZEEBEAE (BEES) EHEIRA 7,554 5,188
A company under common control by the directors Rental expenses paid to Negotiator
of the Company (note) Consultants Limited ("NCL")
—EAARRERAQARES (M) i € % ¥ Negotiator Consultants
Limited ([ NCL]) 2,952 2,952
Note : NCL is a company in which Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, M HAWEEE SFEAE HHRLERERFHLERNCLIEERE -EAEEE

Mr. TSE Sun Lung, Alan, and Mr. WONG Tin Cheung, Ricky, have beneficial

2T HEAETRH

PREAEEENCLEEARENRAIARE

interests. The rental expenses paid were in the normal course of business at

terms mutually agreed between the Group and NCL.

BRAVMBEREMBOREZRS ENM FEEEEHEATEE




28. Operating lease commitments

28 EEHERIE

At the balance sheet date, the Group had future aggregate minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
land and buildings are as follows :

BEHENRBENOT:

2008
—ETNE
HK$'000
THET
Within one year —FR 19,129
In the second to fifth years inclusive E_FEFERIFRN (BRBEEMF) 6,993
26,122
29, Capital commitments 29.7% i
The Group b -
At the balance sheet date, the Group had the following capital REERASEZERREMNT:
commitments:
2008
—ETNE
HK$
B
Property, plant and equipment ME-BRERZE
Authorised but not contracted for EMEEBRITH 34,200,000
The Company ENF

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no significant capital
commitments (2007: Nil).

REER ARALREEREAAE (ZTF L

REER AEBEREFTHEZ T HREFLLHEMRRARIAZE

2007
—EELHF
HK$'000
TR
21,319
11,732

33,051

\\\\\
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In August 2001, a subsidiary of the Company (“the Subsidiary”) sued
one of its customers (“the Defendant”) for recovery of an amount of
approximately HK$5,333,000 in respect of goods sold and delivered to
the Defendant. In September 2001, the Defendant filed a counter-
claim in a sum of approximately HK$6,148,000 against the Subsidiary
for the alleged losses and damages as a result of the alleged breach of
the supply agreement entered into between the Defendant and the
Subsidiary. The case is now in the stage where the parties’ expert
reports are to be exchanged and the directors of the Company, on the
basis of independent legal advice obtained, consider the Subsidiary
has a good arguable case against the Defendant for the counter-claim
and accordingly no provision in respect of the debt due or the amount
of the counter-claim has been made in the financial statements of the
Group.

The Company

At 31 March 2008, the Company had executed corporate guarantees to
secure general banking facilities granted to the subsidiaries. Facilities
utilised by the subsidiaries amounted to HK$ 63,000,000 (2007:
HK$33,000,000) as at 31 March 2008.

30. Contingent liabilities J0.ERAR
The Group 55

“EE-FNAARAZ-ZMBLE (TZWBEBLA]) BF-—BEFF
(W)EiJ) Eﬁﬁé’*&?&ﬁ%?&izé-‘iﬁ?_‘ﬂ’w333000,%75 WER=

—FNARAREREREZNBLART U ZHEHEERELEZBEAR
?EEHEZBTTE’ANE&L*ﬂ%148000,%752&EF|$ LWERFREERBRE
FHRERB ARAEEREMEBYUERSR RAZMEBLARNME
2&$%‘2H§§&EE’ﬁtjﬁ#ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁi&%ﬁﬁ%ﬂwﬁ%E:EHW’EHH?&
1%0

FQF

RZBENF=ZAZ+-B ALEARETHERAARIARTREFH
RAER-R-ZENF=ZA=Z+-H MEBRACKAZRIREEH
763,000,000/ T (=Z %+ £ :33,000,000% 7t) °



31.Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, trade and other payables, cash and short-term deposits,
interest-bearing borrowings and derivative financial instruments. Details
of the policies on how to mitigate the risks from these financial

NMBERREBAMREE
AEBMEE ST AR YOR TR H o B YRR BB IR TR e A
RE REeREARERERAE - AHEAN LR SRT A BNARN
RARNT-AEEERECARE RGBT LRAR I HEEE DM

R

instruments are set out below. The Group’s management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.
Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets

Loans and receivables
Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortised costs
Trade and other payables
Interest-bearing borrowings

SHEEMIA

MERE

EXKEWFE

JE Ui BR R R H A FE W R R
RekBREEE
BRRAFPESFABRSRZMBEE
TEE®MIA

MEAR

DEENAEE-HBER
JE A4 BR 7 I H At B Y 7R R
BEERE

2008
—BE\F
HK$'000
FRT

123,210
51,665

998
175,873

45,064
62,749

107,813

The Group
F5E

2007
=1
HK$'000
F# T

76,096
45,978

122,074

34,523
33,265

67,788
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Interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Group’s
income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk arises
from long-term borrowings such as bills payable, borrowings and finance
lease arrangements. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed rates
expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk.

At 31 March 2008, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease of
50 basis points in interest rates, with all other variables held constant,
would decrease/increase the Group’s profit after tax and retained
earnings by approximately HK$314,000 (2007: HK$166,000). The 50
basis point increase/decrease represents management’s assessment
of a reasonably possible change in interest rates over the period until
the next annual balance sheet date.

Foreign currency risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong with most of the sales
transactions settled in Hong Kong dollars. However, foreign currencies
are required to settle the Group’s purchases from overseas suppliers.
The Group enters into derivatives transactions, principally forward
currency contracts. The purpose is to manage currency risks arising
from the Group’s operations.

At 31 March 2008, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease of
10 per cent in Euro dollar rates, with all other variables held constant,
would increase/decrease the Group’s profit after tax and retained
earnings by approximately HK$99,800 (2007: HK$Nil). The 10 per cent
increase/decrease represents management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in foreign currency rates over the period until the next
annual balance sheet date.

I & W R

HRAKELRBEEAGEMREERE HARENUAREBEEEB YR
MENZEH AREANNEZERIEMNRYA Fa*iéll F‘E'{‘IA}E’%E&
HEGREL -BENZRUARBNR - SEEHRASAENREAR -FE
NENBBEENR AKEEEHAFANRER-

R-BENFZAZ+ B GHEREARBRESTRZERT 2
AEEFATI0REKSAEBOLFRAARARRERA AL A
BINEE 14007 (CFF L BRIGO000%) 250 BENE RS T

FEBRARE EEJE&TEEZ‘T FEAEBNSETREREZH-
5 B W B2
ZKEIIEEAE}%' S NI B XX 7 TRAEWBHE BEF G

EREE & ﬁ Q\U{Eﬁﬁl‘ﬁ%‘ AEBTE
EREEEE Zﬁ’l‘@@ﬂw

AR TEREHEWEN UE

R-ZZZENF=A=1T-8" TEEEQFEEEMT HEF2 BMANEAE/
REL% FFERREBARRERFSSE M B EH9,8007% (=
ZELF E) 10%?5%%@&&@&%?@@n:HEE:%'F—EE‘%%%EI
MEBAREIEEZD-



31. Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and cash
equivalents, trade and other receivables. Cash and cash equivalents
are deposited with banks in which these financial institutions normally
have sound credit rating and the Group considers the credit risk to be
insignificant.

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties.
It is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit
terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the
Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The general credit terms allowed range from 30 to 90 days. As at the
balance sheet date, the Group does not hold any collateral from
customers and the Group has a certain concentration of credit risk as
2% (2007: 12%) of the total trade and other receivables was due from
the Group’s largest customer and 32% from the five largest customers
of the Group as at 31 March 2008 (2007: 34%).

Hence, the maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables in the consolidated balance sheet. The Group has no other
financial assets which carrying significant exposure to credit risk. The
Group does not provide any other guarantees which would expose the
Group to credit risk.

NEHERREEAMREE (&)

B8 MR

AEECFERRTIEARERRESE RURIREABKFEAN
RBeRReSEBRENNEARHAGETREAEEARAGERARTK
ZERERE-

AEEREESRIARBEENEFR S MEERGEENEFPBEST
FEFG-ME FARESERRABEERANBRUREARZEF |
WRRRERIL AE K-

AEBEFZEER - RNFI0BZENR-REER AKEELTERH
EFzER MAKREBRETREZETFERR RERR-ZZNF
ZAZT-REZREMBRRRBERDIEE2% (ZFTLF 12%) k32%
(Z2EERLF 34%) REAKERARTAREF-

Bt REGEERBRT BRFEARAAESRASSEY BEHRE
ERRE  RAE-AEBTEEGEREENFTEAGERR K&
BYERRHEMERASEASICERRBZHMER
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31. Financial risk management objectives and policies (contd) NUBERBREEAMHRBE (&)
Liquidity risk i E e R
The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of AEEERARAFARTEX BIEE REME REESHEN-
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funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans,
and finance leases.

As at 31 March, 2008 and 31 March, 2007, the remaining contractual R-ZEENEF=ZR=Z+-HR-ZZEZLFZA=ZT-R XEERBRRY
maturities of the Group’s financial liabilities, based on undiscounted RRERENKRTEANINBEZHEEERENT:
cash flows, are summarised below:
Within In the
Carrying 1 year or In the third to
amount on demand second year fifth years
RE=ZF
FEE BRR—FR E-FR EERLERN
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TERT TER
As at 31 March 2008 59_77}\35 R= + EI
Trade and other payables BRERRHEAMENSR 45,064 45,064 - -
Interest-bearing borrowings EEfRE 62,749 60,644 2,097 8
As at 31 March 2007 RZZE ‘ti_ﬂ_‘l‘—El
Trade and other payables FE A BR R R H A B A K 34,523 34,523 - -
Interest-bearing borrowings EERE 33,265 33,140 63 62
Fair value OFE
All significant financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially R-ZEENFR-ZIZZLtF=ZA=+t-HB FESRIERKREEIK

different from their fair values as at 31 March 2008 and 2007.

REHEERTEYBEERNER-



32, Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are:

- to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, so
that is continued to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders;

- to support the Group’s stability and growth; and

- to provide capital for the purpose of strengthening the Group’s risk
management capability.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to ensure optimal capital structure and shareholder return,
taking into consideration the future capital requirements of the Group
and capital efficiency, prevailing and projected profitability and projected
operating cash flows. The Group currently has not adopted any formal
dividend policy.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to equity ratio. This
ratio is defined and calculated by the Group as total interest-bearing
borrowing to the owners’ equity, at 31 March 2008 was 34% compared
to 21% at 31 March 2007.

R2.R*EH

FEBEEREACZERS:

- REAREEARESCE AMEEARRRUODRRAHEGAEM
BETREE:

- XBXEEZRERER K
- REER BEAEEZEREE®LD

AEERBEHRIREREARE IREIGEBCELARERERR
M REBEBFPERCREAAKRERAZEATER - FAEARKLER
MEMEXRBBEE-

AEE LA AR R

HRAERER2RBE-UEXDUAKEEEEEER
ERUNEEREFTE-NEER

A
i B EAEZI%(ZEELF:21%)
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For the year ended 31 March 2008 EZ=-ZFNF=A=1+—-HIEE

33.Post balance sheet events

On 25 February 2008, a wholly-owned subsidiary of E. Bon Holdings
Limited, entered into the Provisional Sale and Purchase Agreement with
Negotiator Consultants Limited (“the Vendor”) to acquire a commercial
property located at 16 - 18th Floor, First Commercial Building, 33
Leighton Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong, at a consideration of HK$34.2
million. The consideration will be satisfied by two parts: (i) HK$17.2
million will be financed by the internal resources of the Group; and (ii)
HK$17 million will be funded by a mortgage loan from bank. The formal
sale and purchase agreement was completed on 28 May 2008.

34, Comparative figures

As a result of adopting HKFRS 7 “Financial instruments: Disclosures”,
and the amendments to HKAS 1 (Amendment) “Capital disclosures”,
certain comparative figures have been added to show separately
comparative amounts in respect of items disclosed for the first time in
the year ended 31 March 2008. Further details of these developments
are disclosed in note 2 to the financial statements.

BEFHEER
ADNRANZEMBARN-2Z\E = B =+ I HENegotiator Consultants
Limited(TEF 1) AT LBEREES X 2 34,200,0008 T E LR & & i
HEREEI N E - BEAELICE 18 2 Y E - BEZYE 2 HBHH 17,200,000
BTHEBRANEREM 717,000,0008 A ARTEB - EXEES
HNER=-ZBENFRA-TNHEMK"

M. LEBHF
AREMEBYBREENE7R(ERIE KEIREBSHEANEL
BETR)EAKE] SEMABTUHREF UBRR-_FZENF=A
S+-HEARBEZRESRIAEBNLBEFT ZERRZE—SH
BERBBHEREME2



FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY L1 £ R % i &

For the year ended 31 March 2008 HZ=-ZZNF=A=1+—-HIEE

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
ZETN\F “TTLE “TTAE —FTRE —BEIMF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TEx  TER  TER  TER

Results E ¥ |

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders REEBEREA (BE) 37,813 25,779 11,985 10,175 (13,879)
Assets and liabilities EERAR

Total assets BWEE 298,502 233,154 196,417 156,854 144,595
Total liabilities BeE (115,153) (74,827) (53,654) (24,006) (21,884)
Shareholders’ funds BRRES 183,349 158,327 142,763 132,848 122,711

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for each of the five years BE_ZZ\F=ZA=1t-HLIBFERNZXBE EERBENRGESEE
ended 31 March 2008 have been prepared on a consolidated basis. 4R & o

m
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